educational advantage

Innovative Products for Education

2025

Early Years Maths Construction Literacy Science Personal Development Special Needs

Welcome to the Educational Advantage 2025 Catalogue

Our 2025 selection is filled with innovative, high-quality products designed to support nurseries, kindergartens, primary schools, childminders and parents in creating meaningful learning experiences for children of all ages.

The biggest change for us for 2025 is that all of our giant products, including our best-selling **Constructa** range and our **Giant Fishing** resources, are now manufactured from **recycled plastic**, further delivering on our commitment to sustainability. Our products cover a range of areas such as Early Years, Maths and Personal Development.

All of the images, videos and safety documents are available for our ranges. If you need anything at all, please just ask. Thank you to our existing customers for your continued support.



Award Winning Products

No single use plastics in our packaging and look for our FSC[®] certified products

Warehousing in the UK, Germany & USA to serve customers worldwide

Check out our socials for all our latest news!



please contact:

Tel: +44 (0) 1285 862800



educationaladvantage



educationaladvantageltd

educationaladvantage_



Safety Symbols

CHOKING HAZARD DUE TO SMALL PARTS: Not suitable for children under 3 years old



LONG CORDS STRANGULATION HAZARD DUE TO LONG CORDS

MAGNETS

This toy contains magnets or magnetic components.

- Magnets sticking together or becoming attached to a metallic object inside the burner hade on particular for the burner of the burner.
- the human body can cause serious or fatal injury. • Seek immediate medical help if magnets are swallowed or inhaled.

FREE downloadable teachers' resources & projects are available: scan the code...



D-56566 Neuwied, Deutschland. Tel: **+49 26314433000** Email: *contact@educationaladvantage.eu* All images and copy are available for your use in your catalogues

or websites for the promotion of Educational Advantage products.

For more information or additional copies of this catalogue

Educational Advantage Ltd, Site E, Lakeside Business Park,

Broadway Lane, South Cerney, Gloucestershire, GL7 5XL, UK

Educational Advantage GmbH, Carl-Borgward-Straße 20,

Email: headoffice@educationaladvantage.co.uk

Website: www.educationaladvantage.co.uk

Hannah Hoskins & Laura Manning look after our marketing department. If you require images or copy, please call
+44 (0) 1285 863980 or email *marketing@polydron.com*

🛧 Our Star New Product Picks 🛧



Look out for our Distribution brands











Contents

Story Island.	
Wooden Chalk Board Pack of 3	
Wooden Sorting Pots NEW ZigZag Blocks 30 & 60 Piece Sets NEW	
Constructa Den	
Constructa Connectors	
Constructa Cabin	
Constructa Rocket	
Constructa Castle	
Giant Acrobats 20 & 40 Piece Sets	
Doggy Mini Cruiser Lichtweicht Belenen Bile	
Mini-Cruiser Lightweight Balance Bike.	
Wooden Lacing Leaves NEW	
EARLY YEARS CURRICULUM	
Sprat Fishing 1-30	
Netting Number Crabs 1-20	
Number Fishing NEW	
Giant Fishing 1-20	
Netting Alphabet Crabs Sprat Fishing a-z	
Giant Fishing a-z	
Tricky Words Fishing NEW	
Giant Emotions Fishing	
Giant Activity Rings	
Giant Linking Shapes	
Giant Connecting Beads 1-20	
Subitising Giant Connecting Beads	
Colour Mixing Boxes NEW	
Wooden Counting Blocks	
Wooden Ten Frames NEW	
Wooden Ten Frames Pack 4 Frames NEW	
Magnetic Number Blocks	
Number Bugs 1-20	
Magnetic Number Bugs 1-20	
Wooden Number Rods 1-20 Lacing Snakes	
Connecting Number Tiles	
Connecting Number Rods 1-20 Cards	
Connecting Number Rods	
Lacing Number Beads	
1-20 Lacing Number Beads	
0-100 Lacing Number Beads	
Number Sequence Lacing Beads	
Wooden Lacing Number Beads	
Wooden Multiplication Dominoes	
Magnetic Number Fishing 1-10	
Magnetic Number Fishing 1-20	
Wooden Sorting People	
Wooden Lacing Shape Beads	
2D Wooden Shapes	
3D Wooden Shapes	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game.	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Posting Game	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game. Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Posting Game	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game. Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game. Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers. Wooden Play Money	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Nixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4.	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phases 2-5	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phases 2-5 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Bulk Set	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Balk Set Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2.5 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3 Lacing Letter Beads	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game. Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game. Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4. Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phases 2-5 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3. Lacing Letter Beads CVC Posting Game	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Praction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3 Lacing Letter Beads CVC Posting Game PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3 Lacing Letter Beads CVC Posting Game PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT Magnetic Emotions Fishing	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Praction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3 Lacing Letter Beads CVC Posting Game PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game. Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3 Lacing Letter Beads CVC Posting Game PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT Magnetic Emotions Fishing Emotions Posting Game Feelings & Emotions Sorting Bags Giant Emotions Fishing	
3D Wooden Shapes Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls Sorting Sushi NEW Wooden Lacing Clothes Wooden Buttons Wooden Mosaic Set Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers Colour Mixing Boxes NEW Lacing Colour Sequence Beads Colour Posting Game Colour Sequencing Bugs Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs Shape Posting Game Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers Wooden Play Money LITERACY Magnetic CVC Fishing Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Connecting Word Building Tiles Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 4 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 2 Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Phase 3 Lacing Letter Beads CVC Posting Game PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT Magnetic Emotions Fishing Emotions Posting Game Feelings & Emotions Sorting Bags	

SCIENCE Life Cycles Puzzle Animal Habitats Game . Minibeast Treasure Hunt Healthy Eating Posting Game Healthy Eating Shopping Bags Game ... Magnetic STEM Set Recycling Game CONSTRUCTION 3D Magnetic Blocks – 20 & 40 Piece Sets 3D Magnetic Blocks Class Set 3D Magnetic Blocks Super Class Set . Incastro 250 & 500 Piece Sets ITALTRIKE Roberto La Cosa. Italo. Ginetta Dino . Valentino The Board THE FRECKLED FROG Little Happy Architect Happy Architect My Kindergarten NEW Happy Architect Set Getting About Town Happy Architect Raceway with Cars Cruisin' Cork Road Getting Around My Town Vehicle Set. Happy Architect Town. Create 'n' Play Happy Architect The Village People The Village. Homes Around the World My Little Town **NEW** Sanctuaries of the World Colourful Houses The Eco House Rainbow Families Peg People of the World . Pretend 'n' Play Around The World NEW Wild Animals. Happy Architect Animals in their Habitat Life Cycle Wooden Blocks My Farm Animals Wooden Fences. Animals in the Wild. Happy Architect Farm Nature's Footsteps Stacking Leaves Threading Tree. Seasons Trees Nature's Sorting Box . Pretend'n' Play Happy Minibeasts Chasing Dinosaurs Happy Architect Dinosaurs Playing with Planets Travelling in Space Our Solar System Mats Our Community Wooden Blocks I Am Me Let's Feel Tactile Discs **NEW** Learning with Senses. Are you ok? Emotions Mats Everyone's Family Matching Pairs – Feelings & Emotions How Am I Feeling Today Wooden People How Am I Feeling Wooden Blocks Children of the World Food Around the World Let's Eat NEW Happy Architect Fairy Tales Fairy Tale Wooden Characters Pretend 'n' Play Fairytales **NEW** . . Sort 'n' Design Hooping Rainbows. Building Rainbows Rainbow in the Sun Artist Palette Puzzle A Tray of Play Rainbow Build 'em Blocks Sunny Colours Heart Full of Colour Rainbow Nests Playing with Shapes

Stacking Rainbow	. 141
My Rainbow Globe	
5	
Draw 'n' Count Abacus	. 142
Learning with Colours	1/13
Wooden Matching Pairs 1-20	
Create 'n' Play Matching Pairs	144
Fun With Chalk Wooden Cubes	
Post Sort 'n' Play	. 145
Wooden Threading Cotton Reels	
Alphabet Wooden Matching Pairs	. 146
ABC Blocks	116
Tell a Story Magnetic Board	. 147
Matching Pairs – Healthy Foods	1/17
Who Am I? NEW	. 148
WISDOM	149
Giant Sand & Paint Rollers Pack of 4	. 150
Trike Charging Station	151
Small Trike	. 152
Trike Scooter	153
Scooter	. 154
Hobby Wheel	155
5	
Balance Bike	. 156
Medium Trike	. 157
Large Trike	
Tandem Trike	. 159
Tuk Tuk	
Тахі	. 161
Fire Engine	
Sensory Balance Beams Set 1	
Sensory Balance Beams Set 2	163
5	
Sensory Balance Beams Set 3	. 164
POPULAR PLAYTHINGS	165
Magnetic Mix or Match Dinosaurs Set 1	
Magnetic Mix or Match Dinosaurs Set 2	. 167
Mini Magnetic Mix or Match Jungle Animals NEW	
Mini Magnetic Mix or Match Farm Animals NEW .	. 169
Magnetic Mix or Match Wild Animals	
Magnetic Mix or Match Farm Animals	
Magnetic Mix or Match Deluxe Vehicles Set	172
Monkey Maths	
Magnetic Match Rings	. 174
Magnetic Field Wonder Window NEW	
5	
Sakkaro	. 1/6
	4
Playstix Set	. 177
Playstix Set	
Playstix Super Set	. 178
5	. 178
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set	. 178 . 179
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set	178 179 180
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set	. 178 . 179
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO	178 179 180 180 181
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays	. 178 . 179 . 180 181 . 182
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets	178 179 180 181 182 182 183
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays. Dental X-Rays. Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays. Dental X-Rays. Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays. Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 184
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 184
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 184 185 186 186 186
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 184 185 186 186 186
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 186 187 188
Playstix Super Set . Playstix Deluxe Set . Translucent Playstix Set . ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays. Dental X-Rays. Look Inside Me Paint Sheets . Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals. Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit. Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays. Scents Sort Match-up Kit. Create & Play Sensory Beads	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit	178 179 180 181 182 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188 188
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 184 185 186 186 186 186 187 188 188 189 190
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 184 185 186 186 186 186 187 188 188 189 190
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 188 189 190
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 188 189 190 191
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 187 188 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 192
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 187 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 187 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers.	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 186 186 187 190 191 192 193 194 194 195
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers. Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3	178 179 180 181 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188 188 188 188 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers. Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3	178 179 180 181 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188 188 188 188 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 195 196 196
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers. Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 196 196
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers. Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 196 196
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 186 186 186 186 186 187 198 190 191 192 192 192 193 194 194 194 195 196 197 198
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars	178 179 180 181 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 196 196 197 198 199
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 196 196 197 198 200
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 196 196 197 198 200
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 194 196 196 197 198 199 200 200
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 194 196 196 197 198 199 200 200
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors. Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 186 186 186 186 186 187 198 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 201 202
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Take-Home Weaving Flowers NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 186 186 186 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Take-Home Weaving Flowers NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 186 186 186 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sca Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW	178 179 180 181 182 183 184 184 185 186 186 187 188 188 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 195 196 196 197 198 199 200 200 201 202 203 204
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 187 188 186 187 198 199 191 192 192 193 194 195 196 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 201 202 203 204 205
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 185 186 187 188 186 187 198 199 191 192 192 193 194 195 196 196 196 197 202 201 202 201 202 201 202 203 204 205
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors. Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Take-Home Weaving Flowers NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204 205 205
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers. Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW Decorative Hues Paper. Economy Origami Petite Pattern Mosaics	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204 205 205 205
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors. Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Take-Home Weaving Flowers NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204 205 205 205
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW Decorative Hues Paper Economy Origami Petite Pattern Mosaics Scissor Skills Hair Style Paper	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 184 186 186 186 186 187 198 190 191 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204 205 206 207
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sca Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW Decorative Hues Paper Economy Origami. Petite Pattern Mosaics	178 179 180 181 182 183 184 184 186 186 186 186 186 187 188 188 189 190 191 192 192 192 193 194 194 195 196 196 197 198 199 200 201 202 203 204 205 205 205 207 207 207 207 207
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture P	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 194 195 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 200 201 202 203 200 201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 208 209
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays True to Life Human X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sca Life Sculpture Pack Rocket Ship Picture Frames NEW Stained Glass Heart Frames NEW Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles NEW Decorative Hues Paper Economy Origami. Petite Pattern Mosaics	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 194 195 192 193 194 194 195 196 197 200 201 202 203 200 201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 208 209
Playstix Super Set Playstix Deluxe Set Translucent Playstix Set ROYLCO Broken Bones X-Rays Dental X-Rays Look Inside Me Paint Sheets Insects X-Rays What's Inside Animals Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards NEW First Look Light Table Kit Animal X-Rays Scents Sort Match-up Kit Create & Play Sensory Beads Prism Play Colour Game NEW Infinity Tiles NEW Hexagonal Mosaics NEW Bright Buttons Coloured Rice Straws & Connectors Lower Case Letter Beads Highlighter Reader Strips Sand Writers Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3 Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5 Sensory Rice NEW Beautiful Bugs Paint Racers Pack of 6 Cars Flower Garden Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture Sculpture Pack Sea Life Sculpture P	178 179 180 181 182 182 183 184 185 186 186 187 188 189 190 191 192 193 194 194 195 192 193 194 194 195 193 194 195 200 201 202 203 204 205 205 206 207 208 209 201

Early Years

REC

1

LEC







Story Island

- Ignite children's imaginations in group collaborative play with this stunning open ended small world set.
- Children can use the 3 islands (45 x 45 cm) individually or link them together by bridges or the boat.
- Each island has a chalk friendly surface to allow children to draw on their own creations such as railways, roads, ponds, shops and destinations.
- Enough pieces to easily fill 3 islands, allowing Story Island to be split into 3 groups of children.
- Watch the cars, boats and trains travel between and across the islands as children use their creativity to create their own story and situations.
- The trees feature both deciduous and evergreen designs.
- The islands, mountains and trees are made from FSC[®] certified plywood.
- All the other pieces are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.
- 68 piece set includes 3 islands, 3 mountains, 2 bridges, 6 trees, 8 gender neutral people, 12 house blocks, 2 cars, 1 boat, 1 train, and loads of blocks for all the vehicles for open ended building.

Reference	EA-560	
EAN-13	5060164539490	
Contents	68 pieces	回想的
L x W x H	46.5 x 45.5 x 12cm	35
Weight	6.5 kg	24
Age	2+	
		11020

AWARDS 2024

FINALIST





The mark of sponsible forestry



Wooden Chalk Board Pack of 3

- These open-ended wooden boards are ideal for drawing or writing on.
- Made from FSC[®] certified basswood plywood.
- Featuring large chalkboard areas on both sides.
- Charcoal finish provides extra protection from outdoor elements.
- Can be used outdoors.
- Chunky handle ideal for young children.
- Board measures 27 x 18 x 1 cm (10.6 x 7 x 0.4 inches).
- Each set contains 3 boards.

Reference	EA-502
EAN-13	5060164539162
Contents	3 boards
L x W x H	27 x 18 x 1 cm
Weight	0.617kg
Age	3+





Wooden Sorting Pots

- Multifunctional set of pots that can be used for a wide range of activities.
- Chalk friendly area on one side of the pot.
- Sort any items into the pots or use them for 1-5 number activities.
- Pots are stackable for easy storage.
- Each pot measures 12cm height x 15cm width at top of pot.
- Width at bottom of pot is 11cm.
- Made from FSC[®] certified pine wood.

Reference	EA-505
Contents	5 pots
Age	2+







ZigZag Blocks 30 & 60 Piece Sets

- Stack, build and create with these fantastic 30 and 60 piece open-ended sets!
- Each set includes 5 different shapes including a spacer piece to add increased height to your models.
- Promotes imagination and logical reasoning skills.
- Children will work out the right way to stack & build their creations.
- Pieces are chunky and easy to grip each measuring 2 cm in width.
- Largest piece measures 17 x 2.4cm.

RECYCLABLE

• All pieces are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.







Constructa Den



- Build a variety of hideaways such as dens, bird hides, houses, shelters, boats and garages.
- Winner of the Teach Early Years Awards 2019 Creative Play Section.
- Ideal for encouraging role and pretend play.
- Pieces are easy for young children to join together.
- Ideal for indoor and outdoor use.
- Made from super durable HDPE.



Constructa Connectors

• Contains 40 small connectors and 20 flexi connectors with an equal number of yellow and red pieces.

0 0	
40	20
Small	Flexi
Connectors	Connector

RECYCLABLE

0

VIDEO

Constructa Den Class Set

- Ideal for building larger constructions.
- Build 1 massive hideaway or 2 smaller dens.





Reference	EA-602	EA-602-2	EA-609
Description	Constructa Den	Constructa Den Class Set	Constructa Connectors
EAN-13	5060164537359	5060164538479	5060164538875
Contents	76 pieces	152 pieces	60 pieces
L x W x H	82 x 43.5 x 28 cm	82 x 43.5 x 56 cm	33.5 x 20.5 x 14cm
Weight	13.5kg	27kg	1.5kg
Age	2+	2+	2+







Constructa Cabin

- Build your own log cabin with this open-ended set.
- Ideal for encouraging imaginative role play.
- Includes a model guide for inspiration.
- Pieces are easy to join together.
- Includes 11 large connectors, 26 beams, 15 connectors & 8 flexi connectors in natural colours.
- Use indoors or outdoors.
- Made from super durable HDPE.

Reference	EA-603	
EAN-13	5060164538127	
Contents	60 pieces	
L x W x H	81 x 42 x 35 cm	•
Weight	17.18kg	2.5
Age	2+	RECYCLARIE

11 Large Connectors 15 Connectors

8 Flexi Connectors

26 Beams



Constructa Rocket

- Blast off into space with this stunning open-ended award winning construction set for use indoors or outdoors.
- Build a rocket, space shuttle, tunnels or whatever you dream up!
- Awarded 5 Stars in the 2021 Teach Early Years Awards.
- Ideal for encouraging imaginative role play.
- Includes a model guide for inspiration.
- Pieces are easy to join together.
- Includes 21 curved beams, 4 cone pieces, 4 inner fins, 4 outer fins, 6 T-connectors, 6 flexi connectors and 40 small connectors.
- Made from super durable HDPE.





RECYCLABLE







Constructa Castle

- A great set for building fortresses and castles.
- Ideal for encouraging role and pretend play.
- Children will love to create their own hideaway.
- Pieces are easy for young children to join together.
- Includes 54 pieces in bright colours

 16 turrets, 10 large connectors,
 10 beams, 12 connectors and 6
 flexi connectors.
- Ideal for indoor and outdoor use.
- Made from super durable HDPE.



Reference	EA-601
EAN-13	5060164536741
Contents	54 pieces
L x W x H	90 x 64 x 54 cm
Weight	19kg
Age	2+

Giant Acrobats 20 & 40 Piece Sets

- Giant Acrobats for construction fun.
- Can be linked together in a variety of ways, stimulating creative play.
- Create a Giant Acrobat domino run.
- Can be used individually or in co-operative play.
- Figures measure 26 cm tall x 21 cm across and 2.5 cm deep.
- Each piece features the word for acrobat in braille.
- Made from super durable HDPE suitable for use indoors or outside.







Reference	EA-93	EA-93-2
EAN-13	5060164532903	5060164532705
Contents	20 Giant Acrobats	40 Giant Acrobats
L x W x H	43 x 30 x 30 cm	43 x 30 x 60 cm
Weight	2.93 kg	5.86 kg
Age	2+	2+

Doggy

RECYCLABLE

- Brightly coloured set of 20 dog shaped pieces in 4 bright colours.
- Each piece measures 16 cm long.
- Pieces join together in various ways.
- Blocks can be used for a variety of uses – as play items, for colour sorting and for building towers.
- Chunky pieces, ideal for small hands.
- Children use reasoning and logical thinking to join the pieces together.



Reference	EA-81
EAN-13	5060164534099
Contents	20 dog shaped pieces
$L \times W \times H$	34 x 22 x 21 cm
Weight	1.6 kg
Age	12 months +



Mini-Cruiser Lightweight Balance Bike

- Ultra-lightweight balance bike weighing only 2.2 kg.
- Extremely tough with a 3 year warranty on structural parts.
- Manufactured from Fibreglass Reinforced Nylon (polyamide) and so can be left outside without the worry of rusting.
- Height adjustable seat.
- Manufactured in Germany.







Cruiser Lightweight Balance Bike

- Ultra-lightweight balance bike weighing only 2.5kg.
- Extremely tough with a 3 year warranty on structural parts.
- Manufactured from Fibreglass Reinforced Nylon (Polyamide) and so can be left outside without the worry of rusting.
- Height adjustable seat.
- Manufactured in Germany.

Reference	RT-CR34OR
EAN-13	4016977502054
Colour	Orange
Saddle Height	37 - 45 cm
Handlebar Height	53 cm
Length	83 cm
Weight	2.5kg
Age	3-6

Ultra lightweight and strong





Wooden Lacing Leaves

- Learn all about seasons, lacing and sequencing with this multifunctional set.
- Discuss how leaves change colours during the different seasons of the year.
- Lace the leaves onto the strings and sort by leaf type, colour or simply lace a variety of leaves together.
- Hold the leaves up on a string, hang them up or lay them flat on a desktop surface.
- The leaves also stand up on their own for added play value.
- There are a total of 20 leaves in 5 colours and 5 cotton laces with chunky aglets.
- Leaves include varieties such as Maple Leaf and Oak amongst others and are made from FSC[®] certified plywood.
- Leaves measure approximately 12 cm tall x 2 cm thick.
- Laces measure approximately 80cm.

Reference	EA-365
EAN-13	5060164530534
Contents	20 leaves & 5 laces
Age	3+



LONG CORDS

Early Years Curriculum











Sprat Fishing 1-30

- Number Fishing Game suitable for indoor and outdoor use.
- These compact fish are perfect for table top, sand and water tray use.
- Great for early maths!
- Children hook the fish with their fishing rods.
- Improves motor skills and hand-eye co-ordination whilst learning numbers 1 to 30.
- 30 brightly coloured, numbered fish and 2 fishing rods.
- Complete with a net bag for storage.
- Fish are made from super durable HDPE and are approximately 10 cm long.
- Fishing rods are 51 cm long.

Ideal for table tops and sand & water trays

Reference	EA-43	
EAN-13	5060164532408	
Contents	30 sprats & 2 fishing rods	
L x W x H	56 x 15 x 8cm	Ż
Weight	0.57kg	ğ
Age	2+	L







00% RECYCLED PLASTIC





Netting Number Crabs 1-20

- Fun filled netting game.
- Catch the number crabs with your net.
- Unique netting action develops gross motor skills.
- Ideal for sand and water play, or can be used on any flat surface.
- Develops hand eye co-ordination and number recognition.
- Crabs measure 22 cm across and net measures 75 cm long.
- Complete with a net bag for storage.
- Suitable for indoor or outdoor use.

Reference	EA-83
EAN-13	5060164532583
Contents	20 crabs & 2 nets
L x W x H	35 x 20 x 80 cm
Weight	1.39 kg
Age	2+





Number Fishing

- Suitable for indoor and outdoor use and can be used in a water tray.
- All the fish are made from 100% recycled plastic.
- Children hook the fish with their fishing rods.
- There are 20 fish in 4 colours numbered 1-20 on one side, with the corresponding dot array on the reverse side.
- Contains 3 double-sided A4 laminated work cards which teach matching the number, matching the dot array, as well as addition and subtraction.
- Children complete the work cards by catching the correct fish and placing it on the workcard.
- Improves motor skills and hand-eye co-ordination.
- Each set includes 20 fish (9.5 cm long) and 4 rods (30 cm long).

RECYCLABLE

Reference	EA-403
Contents	20 fish, 4 rods & 3 work cards
Age	2+







п

VIDEO

Giant Fishing 1-20

- Giant Number Fishing Game suitable for indoor or outdoor use.
- Children hook the fish with their fishing rods.
- Improves motor skills and hand-eye co-ordination whilst learning numbers 1 to 20.
- 20 brightly coloured, numbered fish & 2 plastic rods.
- Complete with a net bag for storage.
- Fish are made from super durable HDPE approximately 23 cm long.
- Fishing rods are 72 cm long.
- Can be used in water.



Reference	EA-17
EAN-13	5060164532415
Contents	20 giant fish, 2 fishing rods, storage bag
L x W x H	75 x 30 x 14 cm
Weight	1.4kg
Age	2+





Sprat Fishing a-z

- Fun, lower case, alphabet fishing game suitable for indoor and outdoor use.
- Compact fish float in water and are perfect for table top, sand and water tray use.
- Great for early literacy!
- Children hook the fish with their rods.
- Improves motor skills and hand-eye co-ordination whilst learning the alphabet.
- Complete with a net bag for storage.
- Fish are made from super durable HDPE approximately 10cm long.
- Fishing rods are 51 cm long.
- Perfect for phonic recognition.





Ideal for table tops and sand & water trays



Reference	EA-42
EAN-13	5060164532392
Contents	26 fish, 2 fishing rods, storage bag
L x W x H	56 x 15 x 8cm
Weight	0.54kg
Age	2+

Netting Alphabet Crabs

- Fun filled netting game.
- Catch the alphabet crabs with your net.
- Unique netting action develops gross motor skills.
- Ideal for sand and water play, or can be used on any flat surface.
- Develops hand eye co-ordination and letter recognition.
- Crabs measure 22 cm across.
- Net measures 75 cm long.
- Complete with a net bag for storage.
- Suitable for indoor or outdoor use.
- Perfect for phonic recognition.

Reference	EA-84
EAN-13	5060164532576
Contents	26 crabs, 2 nets, storage bag
L x W x H	35 x 20 x 80 cm
Weight	2kg
Age	2+





Giant Fishing a-z

- Giant fishing alphabet game suitable for indoor or outdoor use.
- Children hook the fish with their fishing rods.
- Suitable for up to 2 players.
- Improves motor skills and hand-eye co-ordination whilst learning letters.
- 26 brightly coloured, lettered fish & 2 plastic fishing rods.
- Complete with a net bag for storage.
- Fish are made from super durable HDPE approximately 23cm long.
- Fishing Rods are 72 cm long.
- Can be used in water.
- Perfect for phonic recognition.

Reference	EA-18
EAN-13	5060164532422
Contents	26 giant fish, 2 fishing rods, storage bag
L x W x H	80 x 30 x 14cm
Weight	1.8kg
Age	2+







Tricky Words Fishing

- Suitable for indoor and outdoor use and can be used in a water tray.
- All the fish are made from 100% recycled plastic.
- Children hook the fish with their fishing rods.
- The 41 fish are colour coded for each stage:
 - Phase 2 words yellow fish
 - Phase 3 words red fish
 - Phase 4 words blue fish
 - Phase 5 words green fish
- Once the fish have been caught, the children read out the word.
- Improves motor skills and hand-eye co-ordination.
- Each set includes 41 fish (9.5 cm long) and 4 rods (30 cm long).

RECYCLABLE

Reference	EA-402
	41 fish & 4 rods
Age	2+





Giant Emotions Fishing

- Let's talk! This set encourages children to have conversations around emotions.
- Children hook the discs with their fishing rods and identify the emotion they have picked!
- Giant Emotions Fishing will improve motor skills, develop hand-eye co-ordination skills and encourage collaborative play.
- Includes 3 of each expression (happy, sad, angry, upset, worried and surprised) in 3 skin tones.
- The 18 discs are made from durable HDPE and are approximately 20 cm long and the fishing rods are 72 cm long.

Reference	EA-19	~
EAN-13	5060164538981	نہ ک
Contents	18 discs, 2 fishing rods & a storage bag	RECYCLABLE
L x W x H	70 x 20 x 20cm	
Weight	2.039kg	
Age	2+	



0 0

000

.

óò



Giant Activity Rings

- Set of 9 high quality rings in 3 different sizes 3 small (25 cm diameter), 3 medium (35 cm diameter) & 3 large (45 cm diameter).
- The different sizes are colour coded for easy recognition.
- Use indoors or outdoors for a range of individual and group activities.
- Roll them, sort them by colour and size, sort materials inside them, throw bean bags into them or use them in imaginative play.
- Use language to compare size such as small, smaller, smallest and large, larger and largest.
- Each ring includes braille.
- Made from super durable HDPE with a textured surface and supplied in 3 colours.

Reference	EA-69	
EAN-13	5060164535133	
Contents	9 rings	
L x W x H	46 x 46 x 14 cm	A
Weight	2.5 kg	2.5
Age	12 months +	RECYCLABLE





Educational Advantage



Giant Connecting Beads 1-20

- Set of 20 Giant Connecting Beads numbered 1-20.
- Easy to connect and sturdy when joined together.
- Ideal for indoor and outdoor maths learning activities such as counting forwards and backwards and identifying 1 more and 1 less than.
- Blank on one side for spotting the missing number in the sequence.
- Great for cooperative play.
- Made from super durable HDPE & supplied in 4 colours.

Reference	EA-801	
EAN-13	5060164535140	C ₄)
Contents	20 Beads - 20 x 20 cm	RECYCLABLE
L x W x H	45 x 25 x 25 cm	
Weight	3kg	
Age	2+	







RECYCLED



Double sided beads



6

- Ideal for early number recognition with children identifying numbers, ten frames and patterns as they develop their subitising skills.
- Set of 10 beads with a number and ten frame pattern on one side and a subitising pattern on the other side.
- The beads are colour coded blue for even numbers and yellow for odd numbers.
- Easy to connect and sturdy when joined together.
- Great for cooperative play.
- Made from super durable HDPE.

5

Reference	EA-802	
EAN-13	5060164539599	
Contents	10 beads	
L x W x H	24 x 22 x 21 cm	
Weight	1.5 kg	2
Age	2+	REC





O



Colour Mixing Boxes

- This is a great set for both colour mixing and stacking.
- Each 27 piece set includes 3 sets of 3 different sizes boxes in 3 colours.
- The 3 colours are cyan, magenta and yellow which allow you to create loads of different colours.
- Mix 2 or 3 colours to create a myriad of colours or your own rainbow!
- There are multiple ways to stack the boxes, such as in size order or at angles to the box below.
- Looks stunning when used on a light panel.

Reference EA-404

27 pieces 3+

Contents

Age

- This set is designed to challenge children to work out the correct way to colour mix and stack the boxes.
- Large box measures 5 cm, medium box measures 4.5 cm and small box measures 4 cm.





Wooden Counting Blocks



Free downloadable teacher guide





- This set is ideal for teaching a range of mathematical concepts in early childhood including addition, subtraction, number bonds and ten frame work.
- The bases can be placed side by side, under each other or stacked using the counters (3.3 cm diameter).
- All the pieces are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.
- Each of the 40 blue and red counters are chunky and ideal for little hands.
- Each set contains 27 bases which include a 1 hole, 2 hole, 3 hole, 4 hole and 5 hole base size (5 hole base measures 24 cm long).

Reference	EA-554
EAN-13	5060164539407
Contents	27 bases, counters
L x W x H	29.5 x 21.5 x 8.5 cm
Weight	2.38 kg
Age	2+





Wooden Ten Frames

- Write your mathematical question or number in the chalk friendly area.
- Place the blue and red blocks into the ten frame spaces to solve the question.
- Ideal for a wide range of mathematical concepts including addition, subtraction, number bonds, number work, subitising, 1 more and 1 less, and number relationships.
- Each set includes 4 ten frames, 30 red counters and 30 blue counters.
- Ten Frames measure 34 x 9.5 cm.
- All the counters (3.3cm diameter) are chunky and ideal for little hands.
- All the pieces are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.

Reference	EA-564
Description	Wooden Ten Frames
Contents	4 frames & 60 counters
Age	2+



Wooden Ten Frames Pack 4 Frames



Reference	EA-565	
Description	Wooden Ten Frames Pack 4 Frames	
Contents	4 frames	
Age	2+	

Magnetic Number Blocks

- These magnetic blocks are ideal for teaching addition, subtraction, division, multiplication and number sequencing.
- Colour coded to show even numbers (blue), odd numbers (yellow) and operations (red).
- This set contains 16 number blocks (numbers 0-10 plus extra blocks for 1-5) and 5 operations (1 each of addition, subtraction, multiplication, division & equals).
- Printed on one side so you can hide answers and part of number sentences.
- The magnetic blocks easily connect together.
- Each block measures 3 x 3.5 x 3.5 cm.
- Develops fine motor and numeracy skills.

Reference	EA-62
EAN-13	5060164538691
Contents	21 magnetic blocks
L x W x H	25.5 x 10 x 4cm
Weight	0.424kg
Age	3+



Magnetic Number Blocks Spin!

3

10



4

5

Number Bugs 1-20

- Create multi-coloured number bugs which slot together easily.
- Body segments have numbers on one side and are blank on the reverse to enable the teacher to hide a number for the child to identify.
- Size of head: 5 cm (to top of antennae) x 4 cm wide.
- Size of body segment: 3.5 x 3.5 cm.
- Develops fine motor skills and numeracy.



Reference	EA-23
EAN-13	5060164532095
Contents	4 bug heads & 20 body segments
L x W x H	30 x 20 x 6cm
Weight	0.35kg
Age	3+





Magnetic Number Bugs 1-20

- Create your own Number Bug with these magnetic pieces.
- Body segments have numbers on one side and are blank on the reverse to enable the teacher to hide a number for the child to identify.
- Perfect for teaching numbers 1-20.
- Size of head: 5 cm (to top of antennae).
- Size of body segment: 3.3 cm long.
- This brightly coloured set includes 20 body segments numbered 1-20 and 4 bug heads.

Reference	EA-61
EAN-13	5060164538141
Contents	4 bug heads & 20 body segments
L x W x H	19 x 17 x 4.5cm
Weight	0.5kg
Age	3+







Reference	EA-88	
EAN-13	5060164534501	
Contents	5 snake heads, 20 body segments 1-20 and 5 laces	
L x W x H	25 x 18 x 3cm	
Weight	0.39kg	0-3
Age	3+	SMALL PARTS





1-20 Lacing Snakes

- Lace together your own snake with numbers 1-20.
- Body segments have numbers on the top for easy number recognition.
- Size of head: 4 x 4.5 x 2 cm.
- Size of body segment: 3 x 3 x 2 cm.
- Includes 5 laces, each 80 cm long.
- Colours are separated by 5s (i.e. green is 1, 6, 11, 16 and orange is 2, 7, 12, 17 etc).
- Develops fine skills and numeracy.



Wooden Number Rods

LONG CORDS

- Set contains 156 number rods made from FSC[®] certified wood.
- 40 comprehensive work cards included (for addition, subtraction, multiplication & division) made from sustainably sourced paper.
- Answers on the reverse of each card, including inverse relationships of the operations used.
- Each rod is colour coded to represent a different number.
- The rods can be used for measuring exercises.
- Each measuring between 1 cm and 12 cm long (numbers 1 to 12).

Reference	EA-351	
EAN-13	5060164538660	\sim
Contents	156 rods & 40 work cards	$\sqrt{3}$
L x W x H	23 x 15.5 x 8.5 cm	FSC
Weight	1.4kg	www.fsc.org FSC* C177131
Age	3+	The mark of responsible forestry






- Made from 100% recycled material, these tiles are ideal for early numeracy skills.
- Children can easily connect the tiles and take them apart again.
- The tiles are colour coded to show even numbers in blue, odd numbers in yellow, and operations in red.
- Each set contains 52 number tiles with numbers on one side and a subitising pattern on the reverse side apart from zero, 22 single sided operation tiles (plus, minus, equals, greater than and less than), and 24 double sided A5 work cards.
- The 24 work cards are colour coded across 3 levels: – Green (level 1) – numbers up to 10
 - Yellow (level 2) numbers up to 20
 - Red (level 3) addition and subtraction questions to 20.

RECYCLABLE

- Ideal for several children to use at the same time.
- Each tile measures 6 cm and is extremely hard wearing.

Reference	EA-400
EAN-13	5060164539612
Contents	74 tiles & 24 work cards
L x W x H	37.5 x 16 x 8cm
Weight	1.1kg
Age	2+





Connecting Number Rods Addition & Subtraction 1-20 Cards

- A set of 20 x A5 cards designed to be used with connecting number rods using numbers 1-20 in the questions.
- There are 10 addition and 10 subtraction colour-coded cards.
- Each card has a question on the front and the answer with images of the connecting number rods on the reverse.

Reference	EA-311
EAN-13	5060164535171
Contents	20 x A5 cards
L x W x H	21 x 15 x 0.5 cm
Weight	0.017kg
Age	3+





Connecting Number Rods

Our innovative connecting number rods have a number (1- 10) printed on one side and a corresponding number of dots on the reverse side. Children will love joining the rods together and they can tackle a number of different mathematical areas such as addition & subtraction and multiplication & division.

Connecting Number Rods 64 Piece Set

• A set of 64 connecting number rods which is ideal for smaller groups. There is a selection of rods from numbers 1-10.

Reference	EA-310
EAN-13	5060164535157
Contents	64 connecting rods
L x W x H	27.7 x 13.8 x 9.8cm
Weight	0.9 kg
Age	3+

Each rod is colour coded to represent a number with the longest rod (number 10) measuring 20 cm long x 3 cm wide. All our rods are chunky and appeal to young Maths learners. Also available are addition and subtraction 1-20 cards to support student's learning and progression.

Connecting Number Rods 128 Piece Set

• A set of 128 connecting number rods which is ideal for larger groups. There is a selection of rods from numbers 1-10.

Reference	EA-310-2
EAN-13	5060164535164
Contents	128 connecting rods
L x W x H	27.8 x 19.8 x 13.8 cm
Weight	1.916kg
Age	3+





Reference	EA-7-2
EAN-13	5060164532323
Contents	116 beads & 12 strings
L x W x H	20 x 15 x 5cm
Weight	0.5 kg
Age	3+





Lacing Number Beads

- Brightly coloured, plastic threading number beads and strings.
- Beads measure 2.5 cm square.
- Printed on one side only to enable the teacher to hide a number for the child to identify.
- Beads are numbered 0-10 and also include colour-coded operations (plus; minus; multiplication; division and equals).
- 116 beads and 12 strings (contains 66 numbers, 8 plus signs, 8 divided, 8 multiply, 8 minus and 18 equals beads).
- Calculations are easy to put together on a string.
- Develops fine motor skills and maths.



Number Beads Spin!

1-20 Lacing Number Beads

• Beads measure 2.5 cm square.

number for the child to identify.

Laces 52 cm long.

• Brightly coloured set of 80 number beads and 4 strings. • 4 of each red, green, blue, yellow numbered 1-20.

• Beads are printed on one side to enable the teacher to hide a

Develops fine motor skills, maths and sorting & counting.

• Perfect for reinforcing the UK early learning goals for counting 1-20.



Reference EA-8 EAN-13 5060164532521 80 beads & 4 strings Contents LxWxH 18.5 x 13 x 3cm Weight 0.33kg 3+ Age







Number Beads Spin!

0-100 Lacing Number Beads

- Brightly coloured set of 101 number beads and 10 strings.
- Beads measure 2.5 cm square. Laces 60 cm long.
- Beads are printed on one side to enable the teacher to hide a number for the child to identify. Perfect for reinforcing the new UK early learning goals for counting 0-100.
- Develops fine motor skills, maths and sorting & counting.
- Every 5th bead is blue (20, 25, 30, etc). Every 6th bead is orange (21, 26, 31 etc).



Number Beads Spin!



blue	0	5	10	15
orange	1	6	11	16
green	2	7	12	17
red	3	8	13	18
yellow	4	9	14	19

			Reference	EA-44	
5	10	15	EAN-13	5060164533306	0-3
6	11	16	Contents	101 beads, 10 x 60 cm strings	SMALL PART
7	12	17	L x W x H	20 x 14 x 4cm	6
8	13	18	Weight	0.43kg	(()
9	14	19	Age	4+	



Number Sequence Lacing Beads

- Add the missing bead(s) to the number sequence cards to complete the sequence, threading the beads onto the laces.
- Contains 12 double-sided work cards across 3 levels:
 - Green (level 1 missing 1 number)
 - Yellow (Level 2 missing 2 numbers)
 - Red (Level 3 missing 3 numbers).
- Number sequences help children to practise growing patterns of 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 10.
- Includes 121 beads in blue, orange, green, red and yellow. Contains 1 each of beads 0, 21-100 and 2 each of beads 1-20. Beads are 2.5 cm square.
- Every 5th bead is blue (20, 25, 30 etc). Every 6th bead is orange (21, 26, 31 etc).
- · Contains enough beads to complete all the cards of any single level.
- Includes 8 x 30cm laces.

Reference	EA-4
EAN-13	5060164534457
Contents	121 beads, 8 laces & 12 double-sided work cards
L x W x H	24 x 19 x 4cm
Weight	0.556 kg
Age	3+





Wooden Lacing Number Beads

- Practise addition and subtraction, greater than and less than, as well as number work with this early numeracy set.
- There are 104 beads in the set all of which are colour coded.
- 60 beads are in natural wood showing numbers 0-9 and 44 beads are in red displaying operations (plus, minus, equals, greater than, less than).
- 12 laces are included to assist with lacing.
- 12 work cards show a question on one side and an answer on the reverse side and are colour coded across three levels of learning:
 - Green (level 1) shows simple addition and subtraction questions up to 10.
 - Yellow (level 2) shows addition and subtraction questions up to 20.
 - Red (level 3) shows greater than and less than questions.
- The beads measure 3 x 3 x 0.8 cm and are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.

Reference	EA-563
EAN-13	5060164539582
Contents	104 beads, 12 laces, 12 work cards
L x W x H	25 x 17.5 x 7cm
Weight	0.87kg
Age	3+





20-?

Wooden Addition & Subtraction **Dominoes**

- This set allows children to practise addition and subtraction from 0-20.
- These vibrant dominoes are colour coded, helping to develop colour recognition and patterns.
- Addition dominos are blue and Subtraction dominoes are purple.
- The set is designed so you practise either addition or subtraction at any one time.
- Dominoes are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood and measure 9.5 x 3cm.
- Contains 20 addition and 20 subtraction dominoes.





20 8+8=?

0+?=20

14 ?+ 13= 18

11 5+9=? 5

Age

3+

15

8+5=?

5+6=?

13

1+3=



16

15

?-2=5

6 9+10=?

11

13

14+?=20



19 10+5=?

Wooden Multiplication Dominoes

- This set of 60 wooden dominoes allows children to practise their times tables 1-12.
- The dominoes are colour coded into 3 levels and are designed to be used one level at a time.
 - Green beginner level includes 1, 2, 5 and 10 times table.
 - Yellow intermediate features 3, 4 and 8 times table.
 - Red advanced level includes 6, 7, 9, 11 and 12 times table.
- Dominoes are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood and measure 9.5 x 3cm.



	U1	00 12×2-	5×?=	9 7×1=11	3 8×5=?	40 1×2=1
36 11×3=?		20 12×8=? 96 5×3=? 8	15 ?×8=88	24 ?×3= 2=+×9 3 ==	18 6 ?×3=30	7×3=?
6 ?×7=35	9 1×?=9 9 10×?= 120	12 ?×12=	2	×7=? 14 9×?=63	5×6=?	30 5
Reference	EA-353					
EAN-13	5060164538684		\sim			
Contents	60 wooden domin	ioes	$\sqrt{3}$			
LxWxH	21 x 19 x 4.5 cm		FSC		2	
Weight	0.969kg		FSC* C177131	5	د	

The mark of

52

RECYCLABLE







Magnetic Number Fishing 1-10

- Magnetic Number Fishing Game which can be used in a water tray* or on a table.
- Magnetic Fishing Rods pick up the fish which have ferritic stainless steel parts that won't rust in water or sand.
- Suitable for up to 4 players.
- Supplied with an instruction guide.
- 40 fish numbered 1-10.
- Fish approximately 7 cm long.
- 4 waterproof double-sided play boards giving 2 levels of play: numbers on one side, sums on the reverse.
- 4 magnetic fishing rods 28cm long.

Reference	EA-10
EAN-13	5060164532118
Contents	40 fish, 4 rods, 4 play boards
L x W x H	31.5 x 22.5 x 5cm
Weight	0.7 kg
Age	3+

Please note: This product is not available in North America.





Magnetic Number Fishing 1-20

- Magnetic Number Fishing Game which can be used in water or on a table.
- Magnetic Fishing Rods pick up the fish which have ferritic stainless steel parts that won't rust in water or sand.
- Suitable for up to 4 players.
- 60 double-sided fish in 5 colours numbered 1-20 on one side, with the corresponding number in a dot array on the reverse side.
- Fish approximately 7 cm long.
- 2 waterproof double-sided A4 play boards giving 2 levels of play: numbers on one side, sums on the reverse.
- 2 waterproof double-sided sequence strips (340 x 105 mm) teach number sequences.
- 4 magnetic fishing rods 28 cm long.

Please note: This product is not available in North America.

Reference	EA-20
EAN-13	5060164539629
Contents	60 fish, 4 rods, 2 play cards & 2 sequence strips
L x W x H	37 x 23 x 5cm
Weight	0.7kg
Age	3+





Wooden Sorting People

- Use the counters to represent emotions, everyday classroom challenges or maths activities.
- This set of 36 counters is a fantastic resource for helping children to improve their sorting, counting, sequencing and colour recognition skills.
- Why not stand these colourful counters up and create your very own domino run?
- This open-ended resource is a must have for all educational environments which put learning through play at their core.
- This 36-piece set is supplied in 6 colours and is made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.
- Each piece measures 6.3 x 5.2 x 0.8 cm.







Wooden Lacing Shape Beads

- A great set for children to learn shapes, colours and sequencing skills whilst developing fine motor skills.
- Children select a work card and add the missing wooden bead(s) to complete the sequence on the work card.
- They then turn over the card to check the answer.
- The work cards are colour coded across 3 levels of difficulty with 1-2 spaces to fill:
 - Green (Level 1) contains 6 spaces and 1 bead space to fill, with 2 shapes and 2 colours used.
 - Yellow (Level 2) contains 8 spaces and 1 bead space to fill, with 3 shapes and 3 colours used
 - Red (Level 3) contains 8 spaces and 2 bead spaces to fill, with up to 4 shapes and 4 colours used.
- There are 6 key shapes in this set (square, triangle, rectangle, circle, star, diamond) in 4 colours.
- Beads made from FSC[®] certified solid wood (schima superba).

Reference	EA-350
EAN-13	5060164538042
Contents	72 beads, 18 work cards & 12 strings
L x W x H	32 x 10 x 8 cm
Weight	0.533kg
Age	3+



2D Wooden Shapes

- A great set for creating a wide variety of 2D designs using common shapes.
- 36 piece set contains 6 each of square, rectangle, circle, semicircle, isosceles triangle and equilateral triangle.
- All the wooden pieces are made from FSC® certified beech wood.
- Square measures 5 x 5 x 1 cm.
- There are 6 double-sided A5 work cards to give model building ideas to the children.
- Children can also make their own creations using their imagination.

Reference	EA-504
EAN-13	5060164539544
Contents	36 shapes
L x W x H	23 x 16 x 3.5 cm
Weight	0.5kg
Age	3+



3D Wooden Shapes

- This resource teaches children about geometry and 3D shapes.
- Includes 8 different shapes: a sphere, cube, triangular prism, square based prism, cylinder, cone, triangular based pyramid, and square based pyramid.
- Each shape is supplied in 4 different colours and is made of long-lasting FSC[®] certified beech wood.
- Triangular prism measures 3.5 x 5 cm.

Reference	EA-552
EAN-13	5060164539414
Contents	32 pieces (8 shapes in 4 colours)
L x W x H	18.3 x 17.5 x 7.5cm
Weight	0.673kg
Age	3+















Wooden Fine Motor Pattern Balls

- This set is ideal for promoting fine motor skills, colour recognition, sorting and cognitive development skills.
- Children take a card, place it on the baseboard, add the overlay and then place the balls onto the board to match the pattern using the tweezers or the spoon.
- The 10 double-sided work cards feature a range of designs which allow children to create pictures that include a dolphin, a parrot, a star and many more.
- The children can also create their own designs and patterns.
- Children will also love to sort the balls into the bowls.
- Baseboard measures 21 x 21 cm.
- Made from FSC[®] certified pine wood, plywood & schima superba.

ReferenceEA-356EAN-135060164539131Contents1 baseboard, 1 overlay, 6 bowls, 111 balls,
2 tweezers, 1 spoon, 10 work cardsL x W x H23.5 x 25 x 8.2 cmWeight1.1 kgAge3+





Sorting Sushi

- Use the tweezers to sort the sushi by colour and shape.
- Children will love to pick up the sushi and sort it into the correct tray.
- Each of the 4 trays is designed to hold 7 pieces (1 larger piece and 6 smaller pieces).
- The 28 pieces of sushi are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood and the square piece measures 4.5 cm (w) x 2.5 cm (h).
- The 4 trays are made from FSC® certified plywood and measure 20.5 cm (l) x 11.5 cm (w) x 2 cm (h).
- Each set contains 4 trays, 28 sushi pieces, 1 soy sauce bottle and 4 tweezers.

Reference EA-360 4 trays, 4 tweezers, 28 sushi pieces

Contents	& a soy sauce bottle
Age	2+





Wooden Lacing Clothes

- Children will learn colour and shape recognition as they lace each button onto the boards.
- This set comes with 10 double-sided cards (15 x 19.5 cm) which give different challenges across 3 levels.
 - Green beginner level shows 1 shape in different colours.
 - Yellow intermediate level shows 1 colour in different shapes.
 - Red advanced level shows a mix of different colours & shapes.
- The set includes 32 FSC[®] certified pine wood buttons measuring approximately 4 x 4 cm in 4 colours and 4 shapes.
- The 4 boards (20 x 20 cm) are made from FSC[®] certified plywood and feature integral holes for threading your shapes using the 8 laces included with this set.
- Ideal for developing fine motor skills.
- Suitable for collaborative play, with several children able to use at the same time.

Reference	EA-503
EAN-13	5060164539193
Contents	4 boards, 32 button pieces, 8 laces, 10 x double-sided work cards
L×W×H	43 x 35.5 x 43.5 cm
Weight	0.85kg
Age	3+









Wooden Buttons

- This set includes 72 buttons with 2 each of 6 shapes (circle, triangle, rectangle, pentagon, oval, and star) and 6 colours.
- Children will love to use these buttons for a variety of activities including shape & colour sorting, art and crafts activities & lacing.
- All the pieces are made from FSC[®] certified schima superba.
 Circle measures 40 x 40 x 7 mm.
- FSC FSC www.fsc.org FSC• C177131



Reference	EA-562
EAN-13	5060164539575
Contents	72 buttons
L x W x H	17.7 x 14.5 x 6.5 cm
Weight	0.4kg
Age	3+

RECYCLARIE



- Create a mosaic! Children will love to create their own mosaic, using one of 20 designs that are included in the set, or by designing their own pattern.
- The 20 designs across 10 work cards display a range of colourful pictures and patterns incorporating the squares and triangles.
- Helps stimulate children's imagination, fine motor skills, logical reasoning skills and colour and shape identification.
- Squares and triangles are in 6 colours and are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood.
- The wooden grid is made from FSC[®] certified plywood.
- Each set contains 1 wooden grid (26 x 26 cm), 50 squares (2 x 2 cm), 56 triangles and 10 double-sided work cards.

Reference	EA-553	-
EAN-13	5060164539292	22
Contents	1 wooden grid, 50 squares, 56 triangles & 10 work cards	RECYCLABLE
L x W x H	27 x 27 x 4.5 cm	2
Weight	0.467kg	0-3
Age	3+	SMALL PARTS





Shape & Colour Sequencing Towers

- Ideal for teaching shape and colour in sequences with differentiated levels of learning.
- Children add wooden strips to the holder and complete the sequence.
- The answer is on the reverse of each wooden strip.
- There are 2 levels of colour-coded learning on the 12 FSC[®] certified wooden strips:
 - Green level basic sequences with 1 space to fill.
 - Red level more complicated sequences with 2 spaces to fill.
- The 2 stands are made from FSC[®] certified beech wood and measure 170 x 6.5 x 1.8 cm.
- 6 FSC[®] certified beech wood poles each measure 30 cm high.
- Includes 92 shapes pieces in 4 colours and 6 shapes.
- Square measures 3 x 3 cm.



RECYCLABLE

Reference	EA-558
EAN-13	5060164539551
Contents	92 shape pieces, 2 bases, 6 poles, 12 plywood strips
Age	3+





Colour Mixing Boxes

- This is a great set for both colour mixing and stacking.
- Each 27 piece set includes 3 sets of 3 different sizes boxes in 3 colours.
- The 3 colours are cyan, magenta and yellow which allow you to create loads of different colours.
- Mix 2 or 3 colours to create a myriad of colours or your own rainbow!
- There are multiple ways to stack the boxes, such as in size order or at angles to the box below.
- Looks stunning when used on a light panel.

Reference EA-404

27 pieces 3+

Contents

Age

- This set is designed to challenge children to work out the correct way to colour mix and stack the boxes.
- Large box measures 5 cm, medium box measures 4.5 cm and small box measures 4 cm.





Lacing Colour Sequence Beads

- Brightly coloured set of 96 beads, 12 strings and 18 double-sided work cards.
- 16 each of red, yellow, blue, green, orange and purple beads.
- Beads measure 2.5 cm square and laces are 30 cm long.
- Add missing bead(s) to complete the sequence on the work cards.
- 3 levels of colour-coded work cards:
 Green (Level 1) 2 bead colours & 1 bead space.
 Yellow (Level 2) 3 bead colours & 1 bead space.
- Red (Level 3) 2-3 bead colours & 2 bead spaces.
- Ideal for teaching patterns and sequencing skills.
- Develops fine motor skills.



Reference	EA-45
EAN-13	5060164533788
Contents	96 beads, 12 strings and 18 double-sided work cards
L x W x H	24 x 14 x 4 cm
Weight	0.49kg
Age	3+



SMALL PARTS





Colour Posting Game

- Sort the photos by their colour with these self-checking cards.
- Develops colour recognition, sorting and fine motor skills.
- 6 brightly coloured post boxes (red, yellow, blue, green, orange and purple).
- 60 double sided posting cards with real life photos.
- The reverse of each card is printed with the correct colour in solid ink
- Cards measure 5 x 3.5 cm.
- Post boxes measure 14 x 6 x 6 cm.





Reference	EA-75
EAN-13	5060164532774
Contents	6 post boxes; 60 double sided posting cards
L x W x H	31 x 20 x 8cm
Weight	0.9kg
Age	3+

Colour Sequencing Bugs

- This set is ideal for teaching patterns and sequencing skills.
- Select a work card and complete the sequence on the card by joining together the bug heads and body segments.
- The cards are colour coded across 3 levels, and each card contains 2-3 colours and 1-2 bug spaces to fill.
- Work cards are self-checking on the reverse.



Reference	EA-27
EAN-13	5060164535300
Contents	12 bug heads, 66 body segments & 24 double-sided work cards
L x W x H	29 x 20 x 7cm
Weight	1 kg
Age	3+

Magnetic Colour Sequencing Bugs

- Ideal for teaching patterns and sequencing skills.
- Children select a work card and complete the sequence on their card by joining together the magnetic bug heads and body segments with a simple snap.
- The cards are colour coded across 3 levels and each card has a sequence consisting of 2 or 3 colours with 1 or 2 sections missing.
- The answer can be found on the reverse of the work card.

Reference	EA-60
EAN-13	5060164537830
Contents	6 bug heads, 42 body segments & 15 double-sided work cards
L x W x H	29 x 20 x 7cm
Weight	1 kg
Age	3+







Teach Early Years AWARDS 2020 "These magnetic bugs are a fantastic resource for Early Years. Not only are they bright and colourful but they are the perfect size for little hands to hold and manipulate. Use them to teach colours, explore magnetism, sort and group or develop awareness of patterns and sequencing. The addition of the pattern cards give this product an extra learning dimension."

Teach Early Years Award Panel





Shape Posting Game

- Sort the photos by their shape with these self-checking cards.
- Develops shape identification, sorting and fine motor skills.
- 4 post boxes, each with a shape on the front (square, triangle, circle and rectangle).
- 40 double sided posting cards with real life photos.
- The reverse of each card features a drawing of the correct shape.
- Cards measure 5 x 3.5 cm.

Reference EA-76

• Post boxes measure 14 x 6 x 6 cm.



EAN-13	5060164532613
Contents	4 post boxes; 40 double sided posting cards
L x W x H	27.5 x 15.5 x 8cm
Weight	0.62kg
Age	3+



RECYCLABLE







Wooden Fraction & Decimal Towers

- Learn about fractions and decimals with this stunning set.
- One side shows fractions & the other the corresponding decimal.
- Slot the fraction and decimal pieces onto the poles and teach up to the number 2.
- Compare, add and subtract fractions and decimals.
- The fractions are sized so that you can accurately compare fractions and decimals by the height of the pieces.
- There are 2 bases allowing more children to play with the set at any one time, making this a perfect resource for collaborative play.
- This set includes 60 colour-coded fraction and decimal pieces (from 1 and 1.0 to 1/12 and 0.083).
- All the pieces are made from FSC[®] certified schima superba wood.
- Bases measure 27 x 6.5 cm; poles 27 cm tall; fraction and decimal pieces 3.4 x 3.4 cm with height ranging from 1 to 12 cm.
- Blocks rotate to show either fractions or decimals.





Reference	EA-357
EAN-13	5060164539148
Contents	60 fraction pieces, 2 bases with poles
L x W x H	29 x 18.5 x 6cm
Weight	1.3kg
Age	3+



Wooden Play Money

- Ideal for teaching children about money through play.
- Each coin features the value on one side and a crown on the reverse side.
- 140 piece wooden set includes:
 - 30 x 1p
 - 20 x 2p
 - 20 x 5p
 - 20 x 10p
 - 20 x 20p
 - 10 x 50p
 - 10 x £1
 - 10 x £2
- All the coins are the same size as real life UK money.
- Ideal for encouraging imaginative role play and teaching money.
- Made from FSC[®] certified wood.

Reference	EA-354			
EAN-13	5060164539124	\frown		
Contents	140 wooden coins	$\sqrt{3}$		
L x W x H	21 x 10 x 3cm	FSC		-
Weight	0.251 kg	www.fsc.org FSC ^e C177131	0-3	25
Age	3+	The mark of responsible forestry	SMALL PARTS	RECYCLABLE



Magnetic CVC Fishing

- Magnetic Spelling Fishing Game which can be used in a water tray or on a table.
- Magnetic Fishing Rods pick up the fish which have ferritic stainless steel parts that won't rust in water or sand.
- Suitable for up to 4 players.
- Supplied with a teachers' instruction guide.
- 2 levels of play using double-sided play boards.
- Consonants coloured blue and vowels red.
- Infant Sassoon font.
- 55 fish (measuring 7 cm long), 4 play boards, 4 magnetic fishing rods 28 cm long.

Please note: This product is not available in North America.

Reference	EA-11
EAN-13	5060164531203
Contents	55 fish, 4 work cards, 4 fishing rods
L x W x H	31.5 x 22.5 x 5 cm
Weight	0.8kg
Age	3+



SMALL PARTS LONG CORDS

* Tray not included

Magnetic Alphabet Fishing

- Magnetic Alphabet Fishing Game which can be used in a water tray or on a table.
- Magnetic Fishing Rods pick up the alphabet fish which have ferritic stainless steel parts which won't rust in water or sand.
- Suitable for up to 4 players.
- Teaches letter recognition, dexterity and co-ordination.
- Consonants coloured blue and vowels red.
- Infant Sassoon font.
- 26 lettered fish and 4 magnetic fishing rods.
- 4 waterproof play boards.
- Fish approximately 7 cm long.
- Rod approximately 28 cm long.

Please note: This product is not available in North America.

Reference	EA-12
EAN-13	5060164531425
Contents	26 fish, 4 work cards, 4 fishing rods
L x W x H	32 x 24 x 5 cm
Weight	0.55 kg
Age	3+

* Tray not included





Connecting Word Building Tiles

- Made from 100% recycled material, these tiles are ideal for early literacy skills.
- Children can easily connect the tiles together and take them apart again.
- The tiles are colour coded to show consonants in blue and vowels in red.
- Each tile is printed with uppercase one side and lowercase on the other side.
- Ideal for several children to use at the same time when forming their first words.
- This set of 75 tiles (6cm each) contains 5 of each vowel, and a greater number of the more commonly used letters.
- A hard wearing tile that will last for many years.

RECYCLABLE

Reference	EA-401
EAN-13	5060164539537
Contents	75 tiles with 50 blue consonants & 25 red vowels
L x W x H	37.5 x 16 x 8cm
Weight	0.8 kg
Age	2+



Introduction to our Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads Range

We are delighted to introduce our range of Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads, specially designed to meet the requirements of the Letters and Sounds programme used in teaching SSP.

These sets are also ideal for teaching English as a second or foreign language. The beads and cards are colour-coded to match phases 2-5 of the Letters and Sounds programme .

We have also enhanced some sets by adding the letter q and an apostrophe with a white background. A brilliant addition not taught in the programme but a very useful addition for teaching other activities. The beads are available in 3 sizes allowing for diagraphs to be printed on one bead and used in word building. All the beads measure 29mm in height, are easy to put onto the strings and the reverse of all the beads are blank.

The beads have been carefully designed to ensure that they flow evenly when using diagraphs, therefore allowing each word to flow when blending words.

Beads can be used independently to create pseudo words to check phonic recognition.

Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads Sets Summary

Description	Reference	Age	Phase	Page
CVC Set	EA-221	4+	2	63
CVCC/CCVC Set	EA-222	4+	4	62
High Frequency Words	EA-223	4+	2-5	64
Letters & Graphemes	EA-224	4+	3	65
Bulk Set	EA-225	4+	2-5	64









Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – CVCC CCVC Set Phase 4

- Children will enjoy forming CVCC and CCVC words with this set.
- Cards are initially laid out with the yellow side facing up to show the picture of the CVCC or CCVC word.
- Pick a card and identify the missing word.
- Form the word using a string and beads, then lay the word on top of the card.
- All the words are taken from the bank of suggested words in phase 4 of Letters and Sounds.
- Some of the words on the cards include phase 3 graphemes.
- Self-checking cards with answer on reverse side.
- The beads are orange and dark purple to match phases 2 and 3.

Reference	EA-222
EAN-13	5060164533733
Contents	100 beads, 25 double-sided cards (12 x 10cm) and 25 x 17cm strings
L x W x H	15.5 x 22 x 5.5cm
Weight	0.68 kg
Age	4+



Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – CVC Set Phase 2

SMALL PARTS LONG CORDS

- Children will love to form CVC words with this set.
- Cards are initially laid out with the yellow side facing up to show the picture of the CVC word.
- Pick a card and identify the missing CVC word.
- Form the word using a string and beads, then lay the word on top of the card.
- Self-checking cards with answer on reverse side.
- All the letters and sounds in this set are from phase 2.
- All the beads in this set are orange to match the phase 2 colour.
- Beads measure between 15 and 26mm wide & are all 29mm in height.
- Beads can be used independently to create pseudo words to check phonic recognition.

Reference	EA-221
EAN-13	5060164533726
Contents	90 beads, 30 double-sided cards (12 x 10cm) and 30 x 17cm strings
L x W x H	15.5 x 22 x 5.5 cm
Weight	0.63kg
Age	4+











Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads - High Frequency Words Set Phases 2-5

- A great set for teaching high frequency words in phases 2-5.
- 40 double-sided, colour-coded cards 10 cards for each phase (18 x 10 cm).
- Choose a card with the background colour showing face up to show the picture of the word.
- Identify the correct word to match the gap, then string the word and place it on the card.
- Only one word will fit and the answer is on the reverse of the card.
- All the words are taken from the High Frequency Words list.
- The beads are orange, dark purple and light purple to match phases 2, 3 and 5.
- A white bead with an apostrophe is also included to allow you to make high frequency words which include an apostrophe.

Reference EA-223 EAN-13 5060164533757 133 beads, 40 double-sided Contents cards & 40, 23 cm strings LxWxH 15.5 x 22 x 5.5 cm Weight 1kg 4+ Age





Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Bulk Set of Beads & Strings Phases 2-5

- An ideal set for general phonics teaching with a larger quantity of beads and strings.
- Includes 174 beads which measure between 15 and 32.5mm wide and all are 29mm height.
- The beads are orange, dark purple and light purple to match phases 2, 3 and 5 of letters and sounds programme.
- Also includes white bead "q" for general teaching and "apostrophe" for forming high frequency words.
- Beads can be used independently to create pseudo words to check phonic recognition.

Reference	EA-225
EAN-13	5060164533764
Contents	174 beads, 20 x 17cm and 20 x 23cm strings
L x W x H	15.5 x 22 x 5.5 cm
Weight	1.05 kg
Age	4+







Systematic Phonics Lacing Beads – Letters & Graphemes Set Phase 3

SMALL PARTS LONG CORDS

- A great set for teaching the new letters and graphemes you need to learn in phase 3 of the letters and sounds programme.
- Cards are initially laid out with the yellow side facing up to show the picture of the word.
- Pick a card and identify the missing word.
- Form the word using a string and beads, then lay the word on top of the card.
- All the words are taken from the bank of suggested words for teaching the new letters and graphemes in phase 3 of letters and sounds.
- Self-checking cards with answer on reverse side.
- The beads are orange and dark purple to match phases 2 and 3.

Reference	EA-224
EAN-13	5060164533740
Contents	125 beads, 38 double-sided cards (14 x 15 cm) and 38 x 23 cm strings
L x W x H	15.5 x 22 x 5.5 cm
Weight	0.95 kg
Age	4+





Lacing Letter Beads

- Plastic threading letter beads with vowels in red, consonants in blue and Infant Sassoon font.
- Beads measure 2.5 cm square.
- Laces measure 52 cm.
- 4 blank yellow beads can be used to separate words and aid sentence construction.
- Printed with upper-case letters on one side and lower-case on the reverse.
- Simply flip the beads over to change.
- Helps to develop manipulative skills.

B h u		
T	rai	
	r i	

Reference	EA-6-2
EAN-13	5060164531203
Contents	66 beads (4 blank yellow; 2 of each letter and 4 of each vowel) and 4 strings
L x W x H	18.5 x 24 x 4.5 cm
Weight	0.3kg
Age	4+







CVC Posting Game (Consonant Vowel Consonant)

- This set contains 50 cards (10 cards for each of the 5 vowels) and 5 brightly coloured post boxes each with a vowel on the front.
- The front of each card has a real photograph and a CVC word missing a vowel, the reverse side shows the missing vowel.
- The teacher lays the cards on a flat surface, image side up.
- Children look at the image and identify the missing vowel in the word, then turn over the card to see the answer.
- They then, post it into the correct post box.
- Teaches vowels, early language, spelling and CVC words.
- Develops sorting and fine motor skills.
- Cards measure 5 x 3.5 cm and post boxes measure 14 x 6 x 6 cm.





Reference	EA-78
EAN-13	5060164533566
Contents	5 post boxes & 50 double-sided cards
L x W x H	32 x 15 x 8cm
Weight	0.752kg
Age	4+

Personal Development



Magnetic Emotions Fishing

- Magnetic Emotions Fishing Game which can be used in a water tray or on a table.
- Magnetic Fishing Rods pick up the faces which have ferritic stainless steel parts that won't rust in water or sand.
- 18 different emotions pieces & 4 magnetic fishing rods.
- 6 of each emotional expressions (happy, sad, angry, upset, worried and surprised) in 3 skin tones.
- Teaches emotions recognition, dexterity and co-ordination.
- Faces approximately 4.5 cm diameter.





Ideal for table tops and sand & water trays







Emotions Posting Game

- Talk about the emotions provoked by the cards and post into the correct post box.
- A great game to talk about both positive and negative emotions.
- 60 posting cards show real life photos on one side and are blank on the reverse.
- 6 post boxes each show a different emotion (Happy, Sad, Surprised, Worried, Angry and Upset).
- See which post box has the most cards once all the cards are posted.
- Cards measure 5 x 3.5 cm.
- Post boxes measure 14 x 6 x 6 cm.

Reference	EA-73
EAN-13	5060164534389
Contents	6 post boxes & 60 posting cards
L x W x H	31 x 20 x 8 cm
Weight	0.9 kg
Age	3+
	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••



Feelings & Emotions Sorting Bags

- Encourage children to identify and talk about their feelings and emotions with this open ended set.
- Discriminate between different emotions and sort them appropriately.
- Includes 60 high quality photo cards with a wide range of facial expressions and real world situations. All designed to stimulate different emotions.
- The 6 natural cotton bags each show a different emotion (Happy, Sad, Surprised, Worried, Angry and Upset).
- Children will talk about their emotions and sort the cards into the 100% natural cotton bags.
- Photo Cards are made from FSC[®] certified card.
- Cards measure 7 x 7 cm.
- Bags measure 14 x 20 cm.
- Shortlisted for 2021 Teach Early Years Awards.

EA-54
5060164538653
60 cards, 6 bags
21 x 32 x 5cm
2+









Giant Emotions Fishing

- Let's talk! This set encourages children to have conversations around emotions.
- Children hook the discs with their fishing rods and identify the emotion they have picked!
- Giant Emotions Fishing will improve motor skills, develop hand-eye co-ordination skills and encourage collaborative play.
- Includes 3 of each expression (happy, sad, angry, upset, worried and surprised) in 3 skin tones.
- The 18 discs are made from durable HDPE and are approximately 20 cm long and the fishing rods are 72 cm long.

Reference	EA-19	
EAN-13	5060164538981	نہ ک
Contents	18 discs, 2 fishing rods & a storage bag	RECYCLABLE
L x W x H	70 x 20 x 20 cm	
Weight	2.039kg	
Age	2+	









Windy Playground

- Create an aurally and visually stimulating outdoor sensory area.
- Includes a comprehensive range of Windmills, Mobiles, Wind Spinners and Wind Chimes.
- 4 (2) polyester flower windmills (40 cm x 76 cm).
- 2 (1) polyester yellow bee windmills (50 cm x 96 cm).
- 2 (1) polyester red ladybird windmills (50 cm x 96 cm).
- 4 (2) polyester bicycle windmills (50 cm x 88 cm).
- 2 (1) polyester hot air balloon mobiles (30 cm x 140 cm).
- 4 (2) polyester wind spinners.
- 2 (1) wind chimes.

Reference	EA-25	EA-25-H
Description	Windy Playground Full Set	Windy Playground Half Set
EAN-13	5060164532477	5060164533290
Contents	20 pieces	10 pieces
L x W x H	91 x 43 x 14cm	91 x 43 x 14cm
Weight	3.16kg	1.8kg
Age	3+	3+

Product contains functional sharp points. Adult assembly required. Contents may vary slightly depending on availability of items.













Feely Tubs

- Four brightly coloured tubs with a soft, elastic cover which hides the contents.
- Perfect for concealing items and identifying different objects by touch.
- Teach colour, texture and shape recognition.
- Set of 4 brightly coloured Feely Tubs with soft and tactile washable covers.
- Tubs measure 12cm diameter x 15cm tall and are stackable, so they are easy to store.

Reference	EA-30
EAN-13	5060164531210
Contents	4 tubs
L x W x H	31 x 23 x 16.5cm
Weight	0.4kg
Age	3+




Life Cycles Puzzle

- Ideal for teaching life cycles to children.
- Children learn the life cycles of a chicken, frog, butterfly, broad bean, sunflower and oak tree by placing the 4 sequencing tiles in the correct order.
- All the tiles are self correcting with the correct pattern shown on the underneath of each tile.
- Heat transfer graphics using real life photos are extremely hard wearing.
- All the pieces are made from sturdy FSC[®] certified plywood and they are easy to join and take apart again.
- Each tile measures 60 x 60 x 10
- Suitable for a wide range of age

Reference	EA-352
EAN-13	5060164539520
Contents	24 puzzle pieces
L x W x H	21.5 x 12.5 x 4cm
Weight	0.28kg
Age	2+









Animal Habitats Game

- Learn about contrasting habitats and the animals that live in this fun game.
 - s in one with the double sided game boards.
 - On the hapitat side of the board, players pick up cards, try to identify the habitat belonging to the animal and check the
 - answer on the reverse of the card before placing it on the board. Onth bitat bingo side of the board, players spin the spinner and
 - pick a card to match the habitat, before placing it on their board.
- Ideal for teaching children to compare animals in familiar habitats with animals found in less familiar habitats (coast and woodland with polar and desert).
- Teachers' notes include detailed facts such as animal type, diet, life expectancy, species as well as quirky fascinating facts.
- Cut out photocopiable animals are also included covering both animals in the featured habitats and animals in different habitats for follow-on discussion activities.

Reference EA-46 EAN-13 5060164533337 4 double-sided A4 boards, 24 self checking Contents animal habitat cards and teacher's notes 31 x 22 x 2.5 cm LxWxH Weight 0.86 kg 6+ Age





Minibeast Treasure Hunt

- Venture outdoors and discover the minibeasts living in your area.
- Groups of children look at the wooden discs and try to locate the minibeasts in their habitat.
- Children can place the discs into the bag as they discover them.
- Each set contains 4 bags and 40 discs. 32 discs are printed on one side with heat transfer photos, and 8 discs have a chalkboard surface on one side.
- Each bag is designed to hold 10 discs (18mm thick, 7mm circumference) including 8 common minibeasts and 2 chalk friendly discs.
- The chalk friendly discs allow you to draw minibeasts you discover that are not already featured in this set.
- You can also hide the discs and to ask children to collect them in the bags as a hide and seek activity.
- The cotton bags measure 18 x 22 cm, and the discs are made from FSC[®] certified pine wood.
- When indoors, you can also turn them over and play matching pairs.

Reference	EA-559
EAN-13	5060164539568
Contents	4 bags & 40 discs
L x W x H	30 x 15 x 11 cm
Weight	1.56kg
Age	3+









Healthy Eating Posting Game

- Learn all about healthy eating and the Eatwell Guide with this fun posting game.
- The front of each card has a real life photo of a piece of food and the reverse side is coloured to match the post box with the correct food group.
- Teachers lay the cards on a flat surface, image side up.
- Children have to identify the image, select the correct food group and turn over the card to see the answer.
- They then post it into the correct post box.
- Teaches healthy eating, and food and nutrition.
- Develops sorting and fine motor skills.
- Cards measure 5 x 3.5 cm.
- Post boxes measure 14 x 6 x 6 cm.
- * The Eatwell Plate defines the government's advice on a healthy balanced diet across 5 food groups and is published by Public Health England in association with the Welsh government, the Scottish government and the Food Standards Agency in Northern Ireland.



Refe	rence	EA-79
		••••••
	40	E0004

EAN-13	5060164533573		
Contents	46 double-sided cards, 5 post boxes, teacher & Eatwell Guide		
L x W x H	32 x 15 x 8cm	2	•
Weight	0.75 kg	0-3	2.5
Age	5+	SMALL PARTS	RECYCLARIE



Healthy Eating Shopping Bags Game

- Learn all about healthy eating and the Eatwell Guide with this fun shopping game.
- The front of each card has a real life photo of a piece of food and the reverse side is coloured to match the shopping bag with the correct food group.
- Teachers lay the cards on a flat surface, image side up.
- Children have to identify the image, select the correct food group and turn over the card to see the answer.
- They then put it into the correct shopping bag.
- Teaches healthy eating, food and nutrition.
- Develops sorting and fine motor skills.
- Cards measure 7 x 7 x 0.2 cm.
- Bags measure 20 x 14 x 7 cm.

Reference	EA-80
EAN-13	5060164534488
Contents	46 double-sided cards, 5 shopping bags, 12 page teacher guide & Eatwell Guide
L x W x H	32 x 22 x 5.5 cm
Weight	0.758kg
Age	5+





Magnetic STEM Set

- This is a great set for introducing younger children to STEM.
- This exciting STEM set includes 40 magnetic pieces (20 cubes, 12 triangular prisms and 8 wheels) as well as 4 double-sided A4 activity cards.
- There are 3 exciting activities to cover in this set: Moving Vehicles, Bridges & Tensile Strength and Movement Using Magnetic Forces.
- Each activity card has images of how to conduct the experiment as well as detailed instructions and handy hints.

Reference	EA-9-2STEM
EAN-13	5060164535317
Contents	40 magnetic pieces & 4 activity cards
L x W x H	23.5 x 24 x 15 cm
Weight	1.77kg
Age	3+















Recycling Game

- Sort the recycling cards into the correct categories with this fun and educational game.
- Write the name of the recycling category on the stickers and stick them to the trays.
- Includes 30 cards to represent 5 recycling categories: glass, metals, paper & cardboard, plastics and non recyclables.
- Have cards face up, pick a card and then put it into the correct tray.
- The teacher guide shows the correct tray for each card.
- Comprehensive 8 page teacher guide explains each recycling area in depth.

Reference	EA-462
EAN-13	5060164535218
Contents	5 trays, 30 cards, 8 page teacher guide, stickers
L x W x H	34 x 23 x 5cm
Weight	1 kg
Age	4+

Construction

3D Magnetic Blocks – 20 & 40 Piece Sets

.

6

· COT

MAGNETIC

- A fun way to explore construction using 3D magnetic shapes.
- Yellow blocks attract blue blocks and like colours repel.
- Teaches the principles of magnetism.
- Cube blocks measure 5 cm³.
- Create vehicles using the wheels included.
- Illustrated poster included.











- Larger sets to teach the principles of magnetism.
- Yellow blocks attract blue blocks and like colours repel.
- Create vehicles and add drivers to your constructions.
- Each cube measures 5 cm³.
- Spherical and cylindrical parts are great shapes to add to a vehicle or construction model.
- Each set contains 12 figures split equally between child/adult pieces and various skin tones.





Reference	EA-96	EA-98
Description	3D Magnetic Blocks Super Class Set	3D Magnetic Blocks Class Set
EAN-13	5060164533023	5060164533351
Contents	20 cubes, 12 triangles, 8 pairs of wheels, 8 sphere parts, 8 cylinder parts & 12 figures	10 cubes, 6 triangles, 4 pairs of wheels, 8 sphere parts, 8 cylinder parts & 12 figures
L x W x H	35 x 24 x 15 cm	32 x 15 x 12cm
Weight	2.6kg	1.52kg
Age	3+	3+









Incastro 250 & 500 Piece Sets

- Incastro is a beautifully designed, award winning, construction toy with endless possibilities.
- Each set comprises 10 different exciting colours for your creations.
- With just one shape, Incastro allows children to create beautiful patterns and incredible structures.
- Incastro was born from a passion for design, the brainchild of Italian architect, Angelo Caterino.
- Engineered from the highest quality materials to create a durable product that will last for many years.
- Over 15 different ways to join the pieces together.
- Designed and manufactured in Italy (Milan).



Reference	IN-10	IN-11
EAN-13	8388765593756	5060164533917
Description	Incastro 250 Piece Set	Incastro 500 Piece Set
Contents	Comprises 25 each of 10 different colours	Comprises 50 each of 10 different colours in a bucket
L x W x H	32 x 25 x 5cm	28 x 28 x 22 cm
Weight	1 kg	2.1 kg
Age	3+	3+







hatnike





Bassano

Educational Advantage are delighted to be distributors for the stunning Italtrike range.

The products are entirely conceived, designed and manufactured near Bassano del Grappa in Veneto where the company was founded over 35 years ago. The range is designed to provide maximum fun for children with high standards in safety, reliability and durability.

Italtrike's unique range features innovative designs for nurseries, early childhood and early years settings. From balance bikes and scooters to carts and ride ons, there is something for everyone. We hope you love their products as much as we do.

Italtrike's Green Credentials

SUSTAINABILITY

Design based on circular economy principles: each product can easily be disassembled at its end-of-life and used for a new production cycle.

PRODUCTION 100% manufactured in Italy.



MATERIALS

A selection of durable, recyclable and reusable materials.

Italtrike Bravo Box

100%

PLASTIC FREE RECYCLABLE PAPER FIBRE PAPER TAPE WITH WATER GLUE

Roberto

Roberto is great to help children who are learning to walk. It will help their balance in total safety as they transport items from one place to another.

> AVAILABLE IN 3 COLOURS Red, yellow and blue

LIGHTWEIGHT & STACKABLE On top of each other

Italtrike

10 MONTHS TO 2 YEARS

EASY TO ASSEMBLE Just a click and it is ready to go

QUIET RUBBER-COATED WHEELS

Adapt to any surface without leaving marks. Suitable for wooden floors.

Blue	IT-4020B
Red	IT-4020R
Yellow	IT-4020Y
Handlebar Height	42 cm
L x W x H	42 x 34 x 41 cm (assembled 21 x 41 x 37 cm (packaged)
Packaged Weight	3.6kg
Age	10 months - 2 years

TWO BRAKES Control the rolling speed of the wheels

LARGE HANDLEBARS

SUPPORT BALANCE

Italtrike

TWO REAR WHEEL LEVERS Prevent it from tipping over

or

La Cosa

La Cosa allows children from age 1+ to move in complete freedom and safety. They can steer left and right with body movements, using their feet and legs to push and stop.



POLIC



Italo

FROM 2 YEARS

TO 6 YEARS



SUITABLE FOR INDOOR & OUTDOOR USE

LARGE HANDLEBARS SUPPORT BALANCE EASY TO ASSEMBLE Just a click and it is ready to go

(kaltrike

LARGE LOADING COMPARTMENT Store many items easily **AVAILABLE IN 3 COLOURS**

Red, yellow and blue

LIGHTWEIGHT & STACKABLE

On top of each other

Blue	IT-4030B
Red	IT-4030R
Yellow	IT-4030Y
Handlebar Height	50cm
LxWxH	50 x 54 x 37cm (assembled), 57 x 35 x 40cm (packaged)
Packaged Weight	5.7 kg
Age	2 - 6 years

QUIET RUBBER-COATED WHEELS

Adapt to any surface without leaving marks. Suitable for wooden floors.

Enables turning in tight spaces

FRONT WHEELS

PATENTED FINGERTIP PROTECTION

Prevents finger trapping

15

LIGHTWEIGHT & STACKABLE Stack them upwards

AVAILABLE IN

3 COLOURS

Red, yellow & blue

Ginetta

Ginetta

Ginetta

FROM 1 YEAR TO 6 YEARS

Ginetta

Ginetta is a sturdy and fun ride on for children aged 1 to 6 years old who can ride their first vehicle freely in total safety. Children can improve their balance and develop their motor skills.

> SUITABLE FOR INDOOR & OUTDOOR USE

PATENTED FINGERTIP PROTECTION Prevents finger

trapping

LARGE HANDLEBARS Give children support for balance and posture, and make the steering intuitive

laltrike

SMALL COMPARTMENT UNDER THE SEAT Allows the child to store items

Italtrike



BlueIT-4000BRedIT-4000RYellowIT-4000YHandlebar Height21.5 cmL x W x H33 x 54 x 26.5 cm (assembled),
57 x 28.5 x 25 cm (packaged)Packaged Weight4.1 kgAge1 - 6 years

EASY TO ASSEMBLE Just a click and it

is ready to go

QUIET RUBBER-COATED WHEELS

Adapt to any surface without leaving marks. Suitable for wooden floors.

Dino

Dino is the ideal first scooter for children aged 2 to 4, as they develop their motor skills through play.





Italtrike

College

Age	2 - 4 years
Packaged Weight	3kg
L x W x H	62 x 57 x 32 cm (assembled), 60 x 50 x 27 cm (packaged)
Handlebar Height	62cm
Yellow	IT-4040Y
Red	IT-4040R
Blue	IT-4040B

FINGERTIP PROTECTION Prevent finger trapping on both braking and steering axles



LARGE HANDLEBARS

Give children support for balance and posture

WIDE FOOTREST For greater safety and

body stability



INNOVATIVE STEERING SYSTEM

Make smooth turns by intuitively shifting body weight slightly to the right or left

STEERING

QUIET RUBBER-COATED WHEELS

Adapt to any surface without leaving marks. Suitable for wooden floors.

Valentino

Valentino is a balance bike for children aged 2 to 4 years old. Stylish and compact, it helps little ones to develop balance and motor skills. FROM 2 YEARS TO 4 YEARS

AVAILABLE IN 3 COLOURS Red, yellow and blue

WHEELS ARE SILENT AND PUNCTURE PROOF

LIGHTWEIGHT & COMPACT

Easy to store in nurseries, pre schools and early years settings

Italtrike

balance and posture

Valentin

LARGE HANDLEBARS

Give children support for

WIDE SEAT

 With textured surface.
Allows the rider to find the perfect position. SUITABLE FOR INDOOR & OUTDOOR USE



EASY TO ASSEMBLE

Blue	IT-4050B
Red	IT-4050R
Yellow	IT-4050Y
Handlebar Height	32.5cm
L×W×H	53 x 79 x 32 cm (assembled), 78 x 21 x 41 cm (packaged)
Packaged Weight	4.5kg
Unpackaged Weight	3.5kg
Age	2 - 4 years

WIDE EVA COATED WHEELS

Increase the grip on the ground and make the ride smooth and safe on any surface

The Board

The Board is a great first rollerboard for children aged 2 to 8 years old who want to have fun playing and moving in any place in total safety. FROM 2 YEARS TO 8 YEARS

SUITABLE FOR INDOOR & OUTDOOR USE

4 SUPPORT HANDLES Grab from any side

Italtrike



LIGHTWEIGHT & STACKABLE Stack them upwards

AVAILABLE IN 3 COLOURS Red, yellow and blue



PATENTED FINGERTIP PROTECTION

Prevents finger trapping

Blue	IT-4010B
Red	IT-4010R
Yellow	IT-4010Y
Seat Height	10cm
L×W×H	10 x 62 x 41 cm (assembled), 13 x 66 x 43 cm (packaged)
Packaged Weight	5.1 kg
Age	2 - 8 years

4 LARGE 360° SWIVEL WHEELS

Easy movement in any direction

QUIET RUBBER-COATED WHEELS

Adapt to any surface without leaving marks. Suitable for wooden floors.





Little Happy Architect

- The Little Happy Architect is a creative, open-ended construction set that encourages children to use their imagination and explore a whole new world of their own.
- Designed especially for little ones, the natural wooden pieces are lightweight yet sturdy and easy for little hands to grasp.
- This wooden construction set is brilliant for open-ended imaginative pretend play and for toddlers to practise their fine motor skills slotting the pieces together.
- Includes a variety of wooden sized pieces and can be easily packed away into a small box.
- Largest piece measures 15 x 9cm and smallest 9 x 9cm.
- Compatible with other Happy Architect products.

Reference	FF-452
Contents	22 pieces
L x W x H	23.4 x 14.8 x 8.8 cm
Weight	1.17kg
Age	18 months +





Happy Architect My Kindergarten

- Our 22 piece wooden set combines creative play with classic kindergarten scenes your child will cherish.
- Featuring gardens, quiet corners, and play areas, this set inspires imaginative storytelling.
- Encourage imaginative and pretend play with versatile scenes that spark creativity.
- Designed for little hands to easily grasp.
- Perfect for developing fine motor skills as children assemble and connect pieces.
- Scenes printed on both sides using non-toxic heat transfer technology for durability.
- Provides hours of open-ended play where children can bring kindergarten and school scenes to life.
- Made with sustainably sourced birch plywood and New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-564
Contents	22 pieces
L x W x H	28 x 20 x 20 cm
Weight	3.4kg
Age	3+





Happy Architect Set

- This 28 piece set is a creative, open-ended construction set that encourages children to use their imagination through pretend play and construction.
- Children can build a castle, dollhouse or even a zoo, only limited by their imagination!
- Includes a variety of wooden sized pieces with different shaped windows and high doors.
- Largest piece measures 15 cm wide x 24.5 cm high.
- Made with sustainably sourced birch plywood.

Reference	FF-410
Contents	28 wooden construction pieces
L x W x H	27.5 x 18 x 16.3cm
Weight	2.9kg
Age	2+



Getting About Town

- This set comes complete with road pieces, cars, buildings and even trees, making it the perfect stage for creative play.
- There are so many possibilities for play that will also encourage development in areas such as social skills (including turn taking, conversation and role playing), fine motor skills and problem solving.
- Includes 10 natural rubber/cork road pieces, 2 cars, 3 trees and 3 buildings.
- Road pieces are extremely durable and flexible: they will bend without breaking.
- Made with a combination of sustainably sourced New Zealand pine, plywood, beech wood and natural rubber/cork.
- Largest road piece measures 30 x 14 x 0.5 cm.
- Largest building measures 23 x 20.5 cm.
- Trees measure 8 x 10 x 3cm.
- Cars measure 8 x 6 x 4 cm.



FF-831
10 natural rubber/cork pieces, 2 cars, 3 trees and 3 buildings
34 x 27 x 12 cm
2.72kg
3+

Happy Architect Raceway with Cars

- Capture imagination, practise hand-eye coordination and develop fine motor skills with The Happy Architect Raceway.
- Encourage children to practise writing and recognise simple numbers, letters or shapes when they draw their own designs on the chalkboard circles on both the cars and the walls.
- The graphics are super hard wearing heat transfers.
- 25 pieces in each set.
- Approximately 15 cm x 20 cm for largest piece and car is 8 cm x 6 cm x 4.5 cm
- Made using sustainably sourced plywood, New Zealand pine and beech wood.

Reference	FF-435
Contents	25 pieces
L x W x H	15.3 x 30 x 15.7 cm
Weight	1.95 kg
Age	18 months+





Reference	FF-832
Contents	17 natural cork mats
L x W x H	23.9 x 12.3 x 7.8 cm
Weight	1.875 kg
Age	3+





Cruisin' Cork Road

- Watch your children create their very own road tracks and a whole new small world with their favourite toys and vehicles.
- This 17 piece cork road mat set is like a giant puzzle, children will use problem solving skills to make the pieces fit together and connect as a circuit for their vehicles to drive on.
- Promote creativity, imaginative play and develop fine motor skills all whilst learning through play!
- 17 natural cork mats in each set.
- Approximately 30 cm x 14 cm for the largest piece, 14 x 14 cm for the smallest piece with a thickness of 0.5 cm.
- Double-sided pieces: cork on one side, rubber on the reverse.









Getting Around

- Featuring all the favourite methods of transport, this set will have children fully engrossed in imaginative play while they drive, fly and sail around the room.
- A good starter for conversation on how all these different forms of transport fit into our community in different roles and jobs.
- The graphics are super hard wearing heat transfers.
- Approximately 19 x 5 cm for the largest piece to 3.5 x 3 cm for the smallest with a thickness of 2 cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.

FF-471			
Getting Arour	ıd		
16 transport p	oieces		
33.5 x 25.5 x 3	.8 cm		
1.375 kg	Age	2+	
	Getting Arour 16 transport p 33.5 x 25.5 x 3	Getting Around 16 transport pieces 33.5 x 25.5 x 3.8 cm	Getting Around 16 transport pieces 33.5 x 25.5 x 3.8 cm







My Town Vehicle Set

- These beautifully crafted colourful wooden vehicles complete any small world play area.
- Consists of 10 vehicles, each smooth and lightweight, designed to be easily grasped by little fingers.
- Children will love to create imaginative scenarios such as racing cars, delivering goods with trucks, or flying high into space on a rocket ship.
- Enhances fine motor skills, hand-eye coordination and finger dexterity.
- Promotes creative and imaginative play.
- Images are printed on both sides with non-toxic heat transfer technology.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand Pine.
- Largest piece measures 13.2 cm high.

Reference	FF-438
Contents	10 vehicles
L x W x H	44 x 34 x 30 cm
Weight	1.31 kg
Age	12 months +



Happy Architect Town

- This 26 piece wooden set includes a fire station, supermarket, post office, police station, jail, school and so much more.
- This construction set is made up of various sized pieces that are easily slotted together.
- 26 piece colourful construction town set.
- Made from sustainably sourced birch plywood.
- Largest piece measures 30 x 15 cm and smallest 12.5 x 15 cm.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-407
Contents	26 wooden pieces
L x W x H	33 x 15 x 16cm
Weight	2.477 kg
Age	2+





Create 'n' Play Happy Architect

- This is an excellent open-ended 28 piece construction set in every way, encouraging children to build their own masterpiece.
- The pieces easily slot together for children to build many different designs.
- Get creative by drawing or writing on the chalkboard surface!
- The perfect resource for multiple activities including developing fine motor skills, writing, creativity and problem solving.
- Natural wood on one side with a clear varnish finish and chalkboard on the reverse.
- Made from sustainably sourced birch plywood.
- Largest piece measures 24.5 x 15 x 0.9 cm.

Reference	FF-450
Contents	28 wooden pieces with chalkboard surface
L x W x H	27.5 x 18.5 x 16.5 cm
Weight	2.999 kg
Age	2+





The Village

- The Village encourages imaginative play and is a great set for lots of role-playing!
- This toy set includes 10 small buildings, trees, vehicles and traffic lights to make your own little town.
- The thick yet lightweight wooden blocks have been designed for little hands to easily grasp.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-414
Contents	20 pieces
L x W x H	20.5 x 19.5 x 13.5 cm
Weight	1.7875kg
Age	18 months +

The Village People

- Great for role playing and storytelling, the Wooden Village People represents the diversity of today's society.
- This set of 42 pieces consists of multicultural families and occupations, with a wide variety of ages, ethnic backgrounds and gender.
- Varying in height from 6 to 8 cm with a thickness of 2 cm.
- Made from high quality sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-422
Contents	42 wooden people
L x W x H	18 x 16.5 x 9cm
Weight	0.821 kg
Age	12 months +









Homes Around the World

- Homes Around the World is a set of 15 beautifully illustrated, brightly coloured wooden blocks.
- The perfect resource to encourage discussion about inclusion and communities representing different styles of homes from around the world such as Greece, Germany, South America, Russia and China just to name a few.
- This set is wonderful for children's creative play while understanding and developing acceptance of different cultures, languages, families, appearances and lifestyles.
- The designs are printed onto wood using non-toxic heat transfer technology to ensure they stay colourful for years to come.
- 15 pieces in each set.
- Largest block measures 13cm high and smallest 5.5cm with a thickness of 3cm.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.





Reference	FF-449
Contents	15 wooden blocks
L x W x H	23.1 x 23.1 x 13 cm
Weight	2.12 kg
Age	18 months +



<u>A</u>	
	00
LA	120

##	##
##	
UTTITI	CERTER

1		
1 3	80	here
nn		







My Little Town

- Beautifully crafted and printed with colourful photos showing the charm of a beautiful town, these wooden buildings are the perfect way for children to recreate familiar community settings.
- Great for role playing and storytelling, including discussions around the roles in the community and how all the different buildings and jobs associated with them make up our community.
- Features 20 buildings including a supermarket, bakery, hospital, railway station and a City Hall just to name a few.
- A brilliant playset for encouraging children to use their imagination and develop their storytelling skills.
- Illustrations are printed using non-toxic heat transfer technology and sealed with a clear matt varnish to ensure they last years of creative play.
- Tallest pieces measures approximately 11 x 7.5cm.

Reference	FF-473
Contents	20 buildings
L x W x H	32.5 x 27.5 x 6.7 cm
Weight	2.11 kg
Age	12 months +





Sanctuaries of the World

- This 8 piece set features some of the best known sanctuaries from all over the world including a mosque, temples, churches and synagogue.
- Ideal for combining the fun of role-playing and storytelling while giving an enriching cultural experience for children.
- These high quality solid wooden buildings open doors to exploration and understanding of different cultures and an appreciation of diversity.
- This set sparks curiosity and encourages children to ask questions, while learning about how people all over the world live.
- The colourful images are printed double-sided with non toxic heat transfer technology.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand Pine.
- Largest piece measures 12 x 10.5 x 3 cm.

Reference	FF-496
Contents	8 pieces
L x W x H	40 x 30 x 26 cm
Weight	1.3 kg
Age	12 months +





The Eco House

- Children will learn through play about the importance of sustainable living.
- From solar panels and solar hot water on the roof, a vegetable garden, chicken coop, windmill and a compost bin amongst other sustainable features, all of this perfectly supports a child's creative play immersed in a world of sustainable choices through modelling.
- Encourages discussions on environmental outcomes, and the importance of making good environmental decisions.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine and plywood.

Reference	FF-554
Contents	9 wooden pieces
L x W x H	34 x 27.8 x 11.5 cm
Weight	2kg
Age	3+

Colourful Houses

- Create small world scenes with this high quality, wooden 16 piece set consisting of a variety of house and building shapes and sizes.
- The window and door details are printed on both sides and match the house borders in their vibrant shades of colour that will quickly grab the attention of young learners.
- These houses can be placed side by side, to create rooms or stacked on top of each other.
- These blocks are the perfect tool to foster open ended imaginative play and role playing.
- Practise colour and shape naming and learn about different shades of the same colour.
- Open discussions about the different types of housing that exists in our community.
- Houses measure approximately 14 x 12 cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.





Reference	FF-555
Contents	16 wooden houses
L x W x H	25 x 20.5 x 16 cm
Weight	2.25 kg
Age	12 months +







Rainbow Families

- Designed for small world play, this 16 piece set will delight younger children.
- Ideal for open-ended play.
- The absence of facial features mean these figures can represent any race, colour or ethnicity, giving the opportunity to open conversations about diversity and inclusion through play.
- Teaches children about diversity and inclusion through play.
- The perfect size for little hands to grasp.
- Great for colour recognition.
- Approximately 8 cm for the tallest piece and 5 cm for the smallest piece.
- Made with sustainably sourced schima wood.
- 16 family pieces in each set.

Reference	FF-495
Contents	16 family pieces
L x W x H	13.5 x 12.5 x 6.5 cm
Weight	0.48kg
Age	3+





Peg People of the World

- 10 gender neutral, multicultural wooden play people.
- Teaches children about diversity and inclusion through play.
- This set is the perfect way to demonstrate to children that while we may look different on the outside, we are all the same.
- Includes 10 pieces in 5 tones.
- Each piece measures 7.5 cm height x 2.5 cm diameter.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood.
- Suitable for children one year and over.

Reference	FF-455
Contents	10 wooden pieces in 5 tones
L x W x H	16.5 x 16.5 x 2 cm
Weight	0.25kg
Age	12 months +




Pretend 'n' Play Around The World

- Experience creative play with these 6 unique interactive scenes inspired by diverse locations worldwide.
- Children can explore bustling cityscapes, arid deserts, and famous tourist attractions as they move and mix pieces to create their own imaginative stories.
- Images are printed using non-toxic heat transfer technology and sealed with a durable matte varnish, ensuring longevity for years of play.
- Approximately 45 x 30cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced birch plywood and New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-579
Contents	20 pieces
L x W x H	45 x 32 x 5 cm
Weight	2.2kg
Age	2+







Reference	FF-487
Contents	17 animal pieces
L x W x H	19.9 x 22.9 x 6.5 cm
Weight	0.71 kg
Age	12 months +





Wild Animals

- Children will discover a range of wild animals with this set from all over the world that come from the land and sea.
- This set consists of a panda, giraffe, bear, tiger, tortoise, dolphin and so much more.
- Each solid wooden animal is smooth and lightweight, designed to be easily grasped by little fingers.
- 17 pieces in each set.
- Largest piece measures 15 x 13.5 x 2 cm.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.



Happy Architect Animals in their Habitat

- Children will enjoy hours of imaginative play with this set.
- Create five different environments: an ice-capped polar scene, the Asian jungle, an underwater wonderland, a classic farmyard and a charming pet shop.
- Chunky wooden animals will bring each scene to life.
- Great for encouraging conversations about where people and animals belong in the World as well as opening conversations about the dynamics of each environment.
- The designs are printed onto wood using non-toxic heat transfer technology to ensure they stay colourful for years to come.
- Approx. 30 x 20 cm for the largest piece to 5 x 5 cm for the smallest.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine & plywood.

Reference	FF-451
Contents	30 pieces
L x W x H	32 x 21 x 14cm
Weight	2.75 kg
Age	12 months +



Life Cycle Wooden Blocks

- A great set for teaching the life cycle of a moth, butterfly, chicken and frog.
- Contains 5 life cycle blocks.
- Blocks are in different sizes to aid children in deciding the order of the life cycle stages.
- Measures 5.8 cm for the largest block and 3 cm for the smallest block.
- Made from sustainably sourced beech wood.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

FF-466
5 wooden blocks
6 x 6 x 22.7 cm
0.39kg
12 months +











My Farm Animals

- A beautifully crafted toy set consisting of 10 high-quality wooden animals.
- Brilliant for encouraging role play and story-telling to help develop language skills while supporting creative play.
- This farm set includes a horse, cow, chicken, pigs, dogs, sheep, bull, goat, ducks, cockerel, rabbit and cat.
- Each solid wood animal is smooth and lightweight, designed to be easily grasped by little fingers.
- Largest piece measures 8cm x 9cm with a 2cm thickness.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-486
Contents	10 wooden animal pieces
L x W x H	16 x 15.9 x 4.53 cm
Weight	0.39kg
Age	12 months +

Wooden Fences

- Need to build a barrier around your pretend town to keep the fairies in, or a fence on the side of your magical makebelieve lake?
- This set is a great way to add a new element to the imaginative play a must-have to complete a playscape or playset.
- 4 pieces in each set.
- Total length of 46 cm long and 5 cm high.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-920
Contents	4 wooden fence pieces
L x W x H	46 x 5 x 1 cm
Weight	0.27kg
Age	12 months +



Animals in the Wild

- This high-quality wooden animal set includes a mountain range and trees brilliant for building your own wild playscape.
- 12 beautifully illustrated animals (Tiger, Lion, Zebra, Monkey, Crocodile, Giraffe, Gazelle, Buffalo, Elephant, Rhino, Leopard and Hippo).
- The great playscape setup encourages imaginative open-ended play.
- Children will learn all about different wild animals.

 Promotes social development through role playing. 	Reference	FF-442
 Largest piece measures 30 x 20 cm. 	Contents	20 wooden pieces
• Biggest animal is 17cm high.	L x W x H	32.5 x 24.3 x 8.5 cm
 Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing. 	Weight	2kg
 Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine wood and plywood. 	Age	2+









Happy Architect Farm

- This 26 piece set includes a moving windmill, a farming family, tractor, truck, fences, a red barn and loads of farm animals.
- Great for small world play.
- Made with sustainably sourced birch plywood.
- Largest piece measures 15 cm (w) x 33.5 cm (h).
- Great for role play and storytelling.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-432
Contents	26 farm wooden pieces
L x W x H	34 x 18.5 x 11.5 cm
Weight	1.86 kg
Age	2+





Nature's Footsteps

- Children can use these pieces as pretend stepping stones, or balance on the log while having fun both indoors and outdoors.
- The perfect way for children to practise balance, coordination and develop their gross motor skills.
- Made up of 15 non-slip, thick, natural rubber-backed mats with colourful printing of leaves of all seasons, rocks and logs.
- Approximately 92 x 18 cm for the largest piece and 20 x 24 cm for the smallest.
- Made with natural rubber and microsuede.

FF-825
15 pieces
34 x 26.5 x 9.5 cm
2.125kg
3+





Stacking Leaves

- Holly, beech, maple and chestnut are just some of the beautifully illustrated leaves featured in this high quality, wooden set.
- Double-sided printing with deciduous leaves on one side and evergreen leaves on the other.
- Stack and balance these irregular sized blocks.
- Children will practise fine motor and concentration skills whilst learning about different flora found in our environment.
- Perfectly sized for little hands.
- Printed using non-toxic heat transfer technology and sealed with a clear matt varnish to ensure they last for years to come!
- Approximately 12.5 x 11 x 1.5 cm for the biggest piece and 7 x 5 cm for the smallest piece.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-560
Contents	10 Leaves
L x W x H	17 x 15 x 5.5 cm
Weight	0.5 kg
Age	12 months +



Threading Tree

- The Threading Tree is a beautiful set that consists of 8 vibrant threading laces and a collapsible tree.
- A great set for developing your child's fine motor skills, boosting creativity and also brilliant for children to practise lacing skills important for fine motor strength and coordination.
- Develop colour matching by joining the different fruits.
- Wooden tree approximately 20 x 18 cm.
- Laces are 40 cm long.
- Made with sustainably sourced Rubberwood and cotton.

Reference	FF-441
Contents	1 tree & 8 laces
L x W x H	20 x 18.2 x 0.8 cm
Weight	0.084kg
Age	18 months +





Seasons Trees

- A must for all small world creative playsets!
- It perfectly illustrates the effects the seasons have on trees.
- This set of 10 trees contains a mix of deciduous and evergreen trees including a beech tree, oak, elm, apple, orange, pine, poplar, maple, redwood and weeping willow.
- A great way for children to learn through play about the seasons and the environment.
- The evergreens have the same image on both sides to correctly represent how they look all year round.
- Approximately 9 x 12 cm for the largest piece to 8 x 6.5 cm for the smallest.
- The graphics are super hard wearing heat transfers.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.



Reference	EE 477
Reference	FF=477
Contents	10 wooden double-sided trees
L x W x H	21 x 20.5 x 6.7 cm
Weight	1.1 kg
Age	2+





Nature's Sorting Box

- Explore nature's forest floor with this generously filled 71 piece set, made up of high quality wooden mushrooms, leaves from all seasons, wood chips, acorns, sticks, ladybirds and rocks.
- Open ended set ideal for pattern making, colour and shape sorting, counting, storytelling, or as props in imaginary small world play.
- Supplied in a beautifully painted wooden tray this not only helps with storage but aids a range of sorting activities.
- Made from sustainably sourced Birch, Plywood and Pine.

Reference	FF-497
Contents	71 pieces
L x W x H	27 x 22 x 27 cm
Weight	1 kg
Age	3+



Pretend 'n' Play Happy Minibeasts

- This interactive set is made up of 6 different interconnecting scenes.
- Children can learn all about the minibeasts in their environment including caterpillars, beetles, spiders and worms to name a few.
- All the pieces can be moved, mixed and matched or children to role play different stories.
- 15 piece interactive scene set including 11 minibeasts.
- Made using sustainably sourced Birch plywood, MDF and New Zealand pine.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Size is approximately 45 cm x 30 cm.

Reference	FF-462
Contents	15 pieces
L x W x H	44.5 x 31.5 x 5 cm
Weight	2.15kg
Age	2+



Chasing Dinosaurs

- Each dinosaur is conveniently labelled with the name to aid in learning.
- Set them out and let the children jump along the trail of footprints to the matching dinosaur.
- Hide the dinosaur and create a trail of footprints as a clue for little ones to discover.
- Get the children to jump from one to the other as they talk about the distinguishing features of each dinosaur.
- Contains 4 dinosaurs with 16 foot and hand prints.
- Dinosaurs included are Pterodactyl, Stegosaurus, Triceratops and Tyrannosaurus Rex.
- Great for indoor exploration and outdoor fun.
- Perfect for practising those gross motor skills.
- Non-slip, thick, natural rubber backed mats.
- Made with natural rubber and microsuede.
- Approximately 78 cm for the largest piece and 13 cm for the smallest piece.

Reference	FF-822
Contents	20 pieces
L x W x H	35 x 35 x 12cm
Weight	2.35 kg
Age	12 months +





Happy Architect Dinosaurs

- Watch the dinosaurs come alive with this engaging wooden set including 10 of the favourite dinosaurs including Tyrannosaurus Rex, Triceratops, Spinosaurus and Brachiosaurus.
- This set comes complete with an interactive wooden background, volcanoes, mountains and a cave.
- Young adventurers' imaginations will be running wild roleplaying while developing emotional and language skills.
- Made from sustainably sourced birch plywood and New Zealand pine.
- Includes: Prehistoric landscape of mountains, a volcano, trees, cliffs with a cave and 10 dinosaur species (Apatosaurus, Carnotaurus, Parasaurolophus, Brachiosaurus, Spinosaurus, Triceratops, Pentaceratops, Pteranodon, Tyrannosaurus Rex and Stegosaurus.)
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Largest piece: 30 x 20 cm.



FF-433
20 pieces including 10 dinosaurs
32 x 21 x 11 cm
1.783kg
2+



Travelling in Space

- Children will love to explore more of our universe and take a trip into space with this beautifully illustrated solar system.
- Perfect for imaginative play as well as a great conversation starter to introduce interesting facts about space exploration and the planets that orbit our sun.
- Includes: Sun, Mars, Mercury, Venus, Uranus, Earth, Saturn, Jupiter, Neptune, a rocket and male & female astronauts.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.
- Largest piece measures 22 cm diameter and 2 cm thickness.
- Heat transfer graphics: extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-465
Contents	12 pieces
L x W x H	30.5 x 24.5 x 7 cm
Weight	1.345 kg
Age	2+





Playing with Planets

- Blast into outer space and explore these 8 beautifully illustrated blocks, one for each planet in our solar system.
- Each piece features illustrations of a planet and also the diameter in km and miles.
- Blocks are in size order of the planets with Jupiter being the largest and Mercury the smallest.
- Children will enjoy stacking the blocks and as their skills develop, they will be able to name and express features of each planet.
- Children will love learning more about the size of the planets and their position in relation to the Earth.
- Ideal for various skill levels from simple stacking to a true discussion about our place in the universe.
- Largest block measures 5.8cm x 5.8cm and smallest 3cm x 3cm.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood.

Reference	FF-478
Contents	8 blocks
L x W x H	14 x 8 x 22 cm
Weight	1.8kg
Age	12 months +



Our Solar System Mats

- Whizz around the solar system with this set of thick rubber backed non-slip mats.
- Set out the planets and have the children jump from one to the next as they explore and discuss the mysteries of outer space.
- This 10 piece set includes 8 planets, the Moon and the Sun so you can recreate the solar system.
- Measures approximately 81 cm x 47 cm for the largest piece and 9 cm diameter for smallest piece.
- Each piece is conveniently labelled with its name.
- Great for teaching science and space through outdoor play.
- Enhances gross motor skills.
- Made with natural rubber and microsuede.



Reference	FF-827
Contents	10 mats – 8 planets, 1 moon & 1 sun
L x W x H	57 x 33 x 8cm
Weight	3.05 kg
Age	12 months +



Reference	FF-566
Contents	1 large board, 1 x "l am" piece & 15 emotion pieces
L x W x H	34.5 x 34.5 x 2.4cm
Weight	0.75kg
Age	12 months +

I Am Me

- The perfect puzzle to open up conversations about feelings and emotions in a simplistic but engaging way, and to aid confidence through a range of affirmations in children.
- Children can combine the central piece "I am" along with one of the 15 outer pieces to show how they are feeling.
- Supports children's emotional growth.
- Approximately 33 cm in diameter.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine and plywood.





Our Community Wooden Blocks

- This set features people from a range of ethnic backgrounds and professions found in our communities.
- These wooden blocks provide hours of fun while supporting children to develop a sense of identity by learning about the different people and roles that make up our community.
- A great toy for developing motor skills by stacking, balancing and matching blocks.
- The graphics feature super hard wearing heat transfers.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood.
- Approximately 5 x 5 x 5 cm each block.



FF-551
12 blocks
22 x 15.7 x 5.5 cm
1.23kg
12 months +



Let's Feel Tactile Discs

- This vibrant 20 piece tactile set is designed to inspire tactile exploration and creative play.
- The discs feature unique grooved patterns and textures, brightly coloured and stained for visual appeal.
- This is a matching pairs memory game, with two cards for each of the 10 unique designs
- Ideal for sensory learning.
- Stimulate visual perception with vivid stains in red, blue, green, yellow, orange, pink and purple.
- Each disc is 6 cm in diameter.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood.

Reference	FF-3021
Contents	20 wooden discs in a drawstring bag
Age	2+







Learning with Senses

- Sensory play at its best with this generously sized, fun filled board!
- A multitude of actions are possible such as opening, closing, locking, unlocking, drawing, twisting, turning, moving and spinning.
- Improves fine motor skills for children as they learn through play.
- Brilliant for hand and eye coordination.
- Approximately board size is 36 x 36 cm
- Made with sustainably sourced plywood and metal.

Reference	FF-850	
Contents	1 board	
L x W x H	36 x 36 x 7 cm	2
Weight	1.25kg	0-3
Age	3+	SMALL PARTS
	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	





Are you ok? Emotions Mats

- An engaging and colourful set of 10 mats designed to help children explore and understand their emotions in a fun and active way.
- Each mat provides a visual representation of a specific emotion, making it easier for children to identify and articulate their feelings or recognise them in others.
- Children can express the emotion depicted on the mat through facial expressions, body language or even role playing scenarios.
- These durable mats have non slip rubber bases.
- Made from natural rubber and microsuede.
- Each mat measures 34cm diameter.



Reference	FF-828
Contents	10 mats
L x W x H	44 x 28 x 38 cm
Weight	3.15 kg
Age	12 months +





Matching Pairs – Feelings & Emotions

- Improve memory skills while playing this game of recognition by matching pairs.
- Series of photos depicting a variety of common feelings and emotions.
- Blank on one side flip over the discs and find the matching pairs.
- 56 bright, sturdy cards measuring 8 cm in diameter.
- Use to stimulate conversation.
- Made from sturdy cardboard.

Reference	FF-2995
Contents	56 cards
L x W x H	16 x 8 x 8cm
Weight	0.058 kg
Age	3+





Everyone's Family

- What does your family look like?
- A wide range of genders, cultures, ages and abilities have been represented in this colourful wooden people set.
- A fantastic toy for pretend play and role-playing as well as opening up conversations about diversity, equality and belonging.
- A fun way to introduce diversity and inclusion while encouraging children to feel positive and confident while they learn through open-ended play.
- Contains 26 pieces printed with real life images.
- Varying in height from 7 cm to 13 cm with a thickness of 2 cm.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.



Reference	FF-481
Contents	26 wooden pieces
L x W x H	17 x 17 x 6.5 cm
Weight	0.62kg
Age	12 months +





How Am I Feeling Today **Wooden People**

- This high quality colourful wooden set includes 15 wooden people.
- Each piece is printed with a photo of a child displaying a range of emotions including crying, frustration, sadness to excitement, happiness and everything in between.
- Gives children the opportunity to express and manage their own feelings, important in developing self-reliance and resilience.
- A fun way to introduce and recognise emotions while encouraging children to feel positive & confident while they learn through play.
- Printed using non-toxic heat transfer technology and sealed with a clear matte varnish to ensure they last for years to come!
- Varying in height from 7 cm to 13 cm with a thickness of 2cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.



Reference	FF-485
Contents	15 wooden people
L x W x H	13 x 9.5 x 6.4 cm
Weight	0.25kg
Age	12 months +

How Am I Feeling Wooden Blocks

















- A great resource for giving children the opportunity to recognise and discuss the many different emotions.
- Encourages children to express and manage their own feelings which is important in developing self-reliance and resilience.
- Each piece measures approximately 4.5 x 13.5 x 4.5 cm.
- Made from sustainably sourced beech wood.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

FF-550
8 wooden pieces
20.5 x 14 x 9.5 cm
1.73kg
12 months +



- This brightly coloured wooden people set represents cultures all over the World.
- Made up of 18 diverse cultures including African, Scottish, Indian and Russian to name only a few, these high-quality wooden people are perfect for role-playing and storytelling as well as encouraging creative play whilst learning about different cultures from all around the World.
- A great addition to any playset as children learn acceptance of different cultures, languages, families, appearances and lifestyles.
- Printed onto wood using non-toxic heat transfer technology to ensure they stay colourful for years to come.
- Approximately 6 cm high with a thickness of 2 cm.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-448
Contents	18 pieces
L x W x H	12.5 x 10 x 9cm
Weight	0.4kg
Age	12 months +



Food Around the World

- From pizza in Italy to poutine in Canada, this solid wooden set represents a collection of 23 iconic dishes from all over the globe.
- As children play with the set, they embark on a culinary adventure, learning about different cultures, traditions and flavours.
- Perfect for a pretend picnic, a culinary adventure or open-ended creative play.
- Printed with non-toxic heat transfer technology.
- Contains 23 pieces in sustainably sourced New Zealand Pine.
- Largest piece measures 7 x 6 x 2 cm.

Reference	FF-499
Contents	23 wooden pieces
L x W x H	24 x 28 x 19cm
Weight	0.812 kg
Age	12 months +









Let's Eat

- Get ready to serve up some seriously creative play with this set.
- This 64-piece set is not just a feast for the eyes but also a fantastic way to inspire healthy eating habits in children.
- Included are well-known foods—from vibrant fruits and crunchy veggies to dairy, meat, grains and proteins.
- Each piece has been printed on both sides using a heat transfer technique that ensures longevity.
- Made from durable plywood, the lightweight, easy-to-hold pieces are perfect for tiny hands, allowing children to explore their culinary imaginations while developing fine motor skills and enjoying open-ended play.
- Made with sustainably sourced plywood.

Reference	FF-561
Contents	64 pieces
L x W x H	16 x 16 x 5cm
Weight	0.5 kg
Age	3+





Happy Architect Fairy Tales

- Creative play & storytelling all rolled into one great wooden set.
- Children will have hours of open ended play while learning about the much loved fairy tale characters in this set.
- Includes 12 plywood pieces with the largest measuring 25 x 25 x 0.9 cm and the smallest 20 x 20 cm, as well as 20 wooden character pieces printed front and back.
- Each piece is 2 cm thick for ease of play with little fingers.
- Includes many of the favourites such as Billy Goats Gruff, Snow White & the 7 Dwarves, 3 Little Pigs and Goldilocks & the 3 Bears.
- Children can use the interactive design of the houses, huts, bridges and castle to bring to life their imagination.

Reference

Contents

LxWxH

Weight

Age

FF-439

1.803 kg

3+

32 wooden pieces

32.5 x 25.5 x 11.5 cm

- Made from sustainably sourced birch plywood and New Zealand pine.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.





Fairy Tale Wooden Characters

- Creative play & storytelling rolled into one great fairy tale set.
- This 12 piece set includes many childhood favourites such a princess, dragon, Jack and the Giant from Jack and the Beanstalk, Hansel and Gretel, Red Riding Hood, a witch, a king, queen, elf, fairy and of course a knight in shining armour.
- Children can bring their imagination to life with hours of open-ended play while exploring the much loved fairy-tale characters in this set.
- Designed to be easily grasped by little fingers and printed on both sides using non-toxic heat transfer technology to ensure the set lasts for years to come.
- Largest piece measures 25 x 25 cm, smallest piece measures 20 x 20 cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.

Reference	FF-447
Contents	12 pieces
L x W x H	14.5 x 14.5 x 7.15cm
Weight	0.33 kg
Age	12 months +

Pretend 'n' Play Fairytales

- Experience creative play with these 6 different interconnecting scenes found in fairytales.
- Children can recount popular stories and create their own.
- All pieces can be moved, mixed and matched for children to role play different stories.
- Images are printed using non-toxic heat transfer technology and sealed with a clear matt varnish.
- Approximately 45 x 30cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced birch plywood, MDF and New Zealand pine.

MDF and	d New Zealand pine
Reference	FF-577
Contents	24 pieces
L x W x H	45 x 32 x 5 cm
Weight	2.2kg
Age	2+







Sort 'n' Design

- This great bulk set is ideal for use by several children at the same time, and so provides great value.
- Contains 240 high quality pieces made up of wooden cones, rods, rings, balls and other small shapes, painted in a range of beautifully contrasting colours.
- This set can be used for pattern making, colour and shape sorting or as props in imaginary small world play.
- The generous 240 pieces of this set can be whatever the children want them to be and because the wooden tray is included it not only aids sorting activities, it makes for easy pack up and storage.
- Encourages creativity, collaboration and fine motor skills.
- Approximately 26.3 x 26.3 x 5 cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine and lotus wood.





FF-444
240 loose pieces & a wooden tray
27 x 27 x 5.2 cm
1.63kg
3+





Reference	FF-556
Contents	45 rings & 1 baseboard
L x W x H	24.5 x 24.5 x 7cm
Weight	0.92kg
Age	2+



Hooping Rainbows

- This beautifully made open-ended wooden set features 9 bright and engaging coloured rings (5 in each colour).
- Children can design masterpieces by stacking the rings in colour order or create patterns using their own imagination.
- Practise colour naming, sorting, categorising and pattern making.
- Develop Maths skills such as counting, sequencing, simple addition and subtraction using the peg and hoops as counters.
- Diameter of base is approximately 24cm and rings measure 5cm.
- Clean with a damp cloth & mild soap or detergent wipe dry.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood, rubber wood and plywood.





Reference	FF-570
Contents	30 rainbow coloured pieces & a puzzle board
L x W x H	49 x 2 x 26cm
Weight	0.83kg
Age	3+

Building Rainbows

- An open-ended puzzle at its finest you choose where the pieces go this is not your average puzzle!
- Children will love to design a rainbow with a multitude of dazzling bright colours.
- The vibrantly coloured pieces can be placed on the rainbow spaces.
- Pieces can also be mixed and matched off the puzzle board to make shapes and patterns.
- Teaches colour recognition, problem solving and fine motor skills.
- Base measures approximately 24 x 48 cm.
- Largest puzzle piece measures 14 x 2.5 x 1 cm and smallest is 4 x 2.5 x 1 cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine and plywood.



Rainbow in the Sun

- Happiness in a puzzle! This set is perfect for aiding the development of fine motor skills.
- Shaped like the sun, the puzzle includes 16 brightly coloured pieces.
- Children can practise their colour naming skills and improve their problem-solving and concentration skills.
- Approximately 34.5 cm diameter for the base, 15 cm x 1 cm for the longest and 4.5 cm x 1 cm for the shortest puzzle piece.
- Manufactured from sustainably sourced plywood and schima wood.





Reference	FF-569
Contents	16 wooden pieces
L x W x H	36 x 36 x 6 cm
Weight	2.8 kg
Age	12 months +

Artist Palette Puzzle

- A great set for helping young budding artists to develop colour recognition skills.
- The unique shapes are designed to fit into particular spaces.
- Children can practise naming their primary colours but also learn more advanced colour names such as indigo.
- This 19 piece set includes 1 palette (24.5 x 19 x 1.5 cm) and 18 colour pieces.
- Made from sustainably sourced plywood and MDF.





Reference	FF-456
Contents	1 palette & 18 colour pieces
L x W x H	24 x 19 x 2.5 cm
Weight	0.4kg
Age	3+







A Tray of Play

- Open ended construction is made all the more engaging with these beautiful, bright, sturdy wooden building blocks.
- The eye-catching colours combined with the variety of shapes such as squares, rectangles and rods to name a few, make these blocks a versatile aid in creative play.
- Promotes shape and colour recognition while building.
- Ideal for fine motor skills and hand eye coordination.
- This generously sized set is large enough for several children to use at the same time promoting collaboration skills.
- The tray is ideal for storage.
- Approximately 36 x 36 x 5 cm, largest block 6 x 6 x 2.5 cm and smallest 5 x 3 cm.
- Each set contains 44 pieces and a wooden tray.
- Made with sustainably sourced pine wood and plywood.

Reference	FF-567
Contents	44 wooden pieces & a tray
L x W x H	36.5 x 36.8 x 5cm
Weight	3.5 kg
Age	12 months +







Designer Blocks

- Budding builders will love to create exciting structures with these beautiful, bright, sturdy wooden building blocks.
- The blocks are supplied in eye-catching colours (pink, green, blue, yellow, orange and more) and cover a variety of shapes such as squares, arches and rods to name a few.
- Promotes colour and shape recognition.
- Develops fine motor skills and hand eye coordination.
- This generously sized set has enough for everyone to join in promoting social skills, sharing and communication.
- Each set contains 20 pieces and a wooden tray which is ideal for storage.
- Approximately 21 x 21 x 5 cm.
- Made with sustainably sourced pine wood and plywood.

Reference	FF-568
Contents	20 blocks & a storage tray
L x W x H	26 x 26 x 5cm
Weight	1.25 kg
Age	12 months +

Rainbow Build 'em Blocks

- Encourage creative play through design and construction with these Rainbow Build 'em Blocks.
- This 42 piece set includes a variety of different shaped blocks with a peg and hole design for children to easily build and create their own structures.
- Ideal for open-ended play while introducing early maths concepts, promoting the development of motor skills, problem solving skills and construction.
- Integral pegs allow younger children to build stable models.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand Pine.
- Blocks range from 3-12 cm long.





Reference	FF-484
Contents	42 wooden pieces
L x W x H	27.1 x 18.3 x 17.1 cm
Weight	1.63 kg
Age	12 months +

Sunny Colours

- Features 16 high quality chunky wooden pieces, ideal for developing colour recognition skills.
- This puzzle can be used to understand the concept of warm and cool colours, shades and colour recognition.
- Great for cognitive development, dexterity, fine motor skills and visual perception.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand Pine.
- Size approximately 33 x 33 x 4.5 cm.

Reference	FF-494
Contents	16 wooden pieces & a tray
L x W x H	35.3 x 34.1 x 20.7 cm
Weight	2.17kg
Age	12 months +







Heart Full of Colour

- Little ones will love this puzzle, its vibrant colours will attract their attention while the irregular shaped pieces will make it a little more challenging than other puzzles.
- This original design is the perfect way to introduce toys that encourage critical thinking and are a stepping stone to developing more complex problem solving skills.
- Features a solid wood base with the puzzle solution printed on it for when you might need a hint.
- Fantastic for getting the little ones thinking while they practise their spatial awareness, hand eye coordination and problem solving skills.
- Approximately 26 cm x 30 cm
- Made with sustainably sourced plywood.

Reference	FF-574
Contents	10 puzzle pieces and a baseboard
L x W x H	30 x 23 x 2cm
Weight	0.5 kg
Age	12 months +



Rainbow Nests

- Brilliant for sorting, matching and colour recognition made slightly more challenging by having many shades of each colour.
- A great tool for open-ended play, you can also set up more guided experiences that involve colour naming, sorting and even simple counting, all while you practise those fine motor skills.
- This set consists of 30 eggs representing a variety of shades and colours of the rainbow.
- The corresponding nest bowls are great for sorting activities.
- The bowls are also stackable.
- Made with sustainably sourced hugar wood and eucalyptus wood.

Reference	FF-562
Contents	36 pieces - 30 eggs & 6 bowls
L x W x H	25.5 x 26.5 x 12 cm
Weight	1.58kg
Age	12 months +

Playing with Shapes

- This open-ended educational resource can be used in a number of fun and engaging ways to teach shapes.
- Explore and identify different shapes.
- Sort the shapes from smallest to largest, and count the sides.
- Includes 9 generously sized different shapes with a magnetic backing.
- Identify lines of symmetry on each shape.
- Use them to draw shapes.
- Each piece features a wooden border and chalkboard centre.
- Made from sustainably sourced plywood and magnetic rubber.
- Largest piece measures 22 x 10 x 0.3 cm.





Stacking Rainbow

- Explore endless learning opportunities with this colourful 16 piece wooden stacking set.
- There are 4 of each shape (square, rectangle, circle and triangle) in different sizes and shades.
- Teaches colour recognition through different shades of the same colour.
- Sort the pieces by size, shape or colour.
- Children will love to build colourful constructions and develop their spatial awareness skills.
- The set is large enough for several children to use at once.
- Promotes teamwork and collaboration skills.
- Approximately 20 x 15 x 3cm for the biggest piece and 4.5 x 3cm for the smallest piece.
- Made with sustainably sourced MDF.

Reference	FF-972
Contents	16 pieces
L x W x H	17.5 x 7 x 35.5 cm
Weight	1.47kg
Age	12 months +







My Rainbow Globe

- This multifunctional set is ideal for recognising colours, sorting, designing patterns as well as developing fine motor skills.
- As children become more confident, this can be used to help children develop early maths skills such as counting, pattern making and fractions.
- There are 180 balls split equally between wooden and felt balls, each measuring 3cm diameter.
- Includes 4 large wooden puzzle bases that make a completed base that measures 58 cm diameter and is 1 cm thick.
- Different textures are great for sensory exploration.
- Made from sustainably sourced plywood, schima wood and felt.

Reference	FF-458
Contents	180 balls & 4 wooden bases
L x W x H	33.5 x 29.5 x 10.5 cm
Weight	2.39kg
Age	3+











Draw 'n' Count Abacus

- This earliest counting tool, with an ingenious twist, makes learning even more fun!
- Double-sided board contains number design and chalk area on both sides.
- Contains 10 bright columns of wooden beads that can be used in multiple ways.
- Teach basic maths operations, addition, subtraction, multiplication, division and colour recognition.
- The board can sit flat or stand up.
- With visual counting and number references up the top of the abacus, children can write, record and recount their learning.
- Frame board and stand made from sustainably sourced New Zealand Pine.
- Abacus balls made from Schima Superba.
- Size: 36 x 20 x 2.5 cm.

Reference	FF-483
Contents	1 board with 100 abacus balls
L x W x H	39 x 32.5 x 13.5 cm
Weight	1.01 kg
Age	12 months +

Learning with Colours

- Let's count from one to ten.
- Using sticks to practise counting is a tried and true method, reimagined here with this early counting device in beautiful vibrant colours with a chalkboard to aid written skills.
- Familiarizing children with counting early in life allows them to grasp numerical concepts and build on their knowledge.
- Can be used in numerous ways such as counting and colour recognition, as well as addition and subtraction.
- Contains 56 pieces.
- Size is approximately 36.5 x 4 x 4 cm
- Made with sustainably sourced New Zealand pine wood.





Reference	FF-576
Contents	55 counting sticks & a stick holder
L x W x H	36 x 5 x 4cm
Weight	1 kg
Age	12 months +

Wooden Matching Pairs 1-20

- Set of 40 wooden discs decorated with numbers 1-20.
- Blank on one side flip over the discs and find the matching pairs.
- Complete with a canvas drawstring bag for easy storage.
- Discs measure 5 cm in diameter.
- Made from sustainably sourced beech wood.
- Perfect for counting 1 to 20.
- Identify 1 more and one less.
- Great for reading and writing numbers 1 to 20.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-3005
Contents	40 discs
L x W x H	12 x 12 x 5cm
Weight	0.2kg
Age	3+





The Freckled Frog	
	Create 'n' Play Matching Pairs
	• This versatile set of 20 wooden discs can be used in a variety of ways.
	• One surface of each disc is a chalkboard.
	 Ideal for creating matching games, helping with letter or number recognition, drawing symbols or faces.
	Each piece measures 5 cm diameter.
	Made from sustainably sourced beech wood.
Reference FF-3004	
Contents 20 discs	
$L \times W \times H$ 12 x 12 x 5 cm	8 4
Weight 0.108 kg	
Age 3+	
SMALL PARTS	



Fun With Chalk Wooden Cubes

- This 6 piece set has a chalkboard surface each side of the cubes.
- Each cube measures 7 x 7 cm making it easy to grip & manipulate.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand pine.



FF-476
6 cubes
22 x 14.5 x 7.5 cm
0.979kg
12 months +



144
The Freckled Frog

Post Sort 'n' Play

- This set contains 4 generously sized boxes each with a different colour door with 40 discs in a variety of shades to match.
- The discs are coloured on one side and chalkboard on the other side.
- Designed for open-ended play.
- Great for posting, colour matching and counting.
- Count the pieces as you post them into the correct box.
- Use the chalkboard side to practise early literacy and mathematical skills.
- 44 piece interactive scene set.
- Each cube measures 12 x 12 x 12 cm.
- The discs measure 4.5 cm diameter.
- Made from sustainably sourced New Zealand pine and beech wood.

Reference	FF-488
Contents	4 post boxes & 40 discs
L x W x H	25 x 13 x 25 cm
Weight	1.8kg
Age	2+







Wooden Threading Cotton Reels

- A great set for improving children's fine motor skills and creativity.
- Children will love to use the reels for stacking and building games, and threading and lacing.
- Made from guger tree wood and cotton.
- Supplied in a sturdy wooden tray.
- Reels measure 3.5 x 3.5 cm and laces measure 40 cm.
- Made from sustainably sourced guger wood.

Reference	FF-440
Contents	40 reels, 10 laces & 1 box
L x W x H	21 x 17.5 x 8cm
Weight	1 kg
Age	18 months +











ABC Blocks

- These open-ended play cubes will delight children as they learn through play.
- A deserted island, colourful rainbows and a fantastic fox are just some of the beautiful illustrations you'll find on these high quality, wooden blocks.
- Each cube includes illustrations, lower case & upper case letters.
- A fun way to practise letter recognition and sounds.
- These blocks are perfect for stacking and improving hand-eye coordination.
- The illustrations can be used as prompts for storytelling.
- Each block measures approximately 4 x 4 x 4 cm.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood.

FF-565
26 blocks
21.5 x 9 x 13cm
1.42 kg
12 months +

Alphabet Wooden Matching Pairs

- Set of 52 wooden discs decorated with letters of the alphabet.
- 26 uppercase letters, 26 lowercase letters.
- Blank on one side flip over the discs and find the matching pairs.
- Complete with a canvas drawstring bag for easy storage.
- Discs measure 5 cm in diameter.
- Made from sustainably sourced beech wood.
- A great multi environment resource, place in the sand tray for phonic recognition, ideal for reading and writing upper and lowercase letters.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.

Reference	FF-2999
Contents	52 discs
L x W x H	16 x 16 x 5 cm
Weight	0.22kg
Age	3+



Tell a Story Magnetic Board

- The ultimate storytelling board!
- This set encourages creative play and storytelling while opening up conversations on the different roles within our community.
- With a generously sized hanging magnetic chalkboard as the background, the set includes 75 thick wooden magnetic pieces that include a cross-section of people from different ages, genders, ethnic background, professions as well as buildings, vehicles, trees, animals and so much more.
- Includes 75 magnetic pieces and 1 hanging wooden board.
- Heat transfer graphics which are extremely hard wearing.
- Wooden board measures approximately 85 x 45 cm.





Matching Pairs – Healthy Foods

- Improve memory skills while playing this game of recognition by matching pairs.
- Series of photos depicting healthy fruits, vegetables, grains, fish and meat.
- 56 bright, sturdy cards measuring 8 cm in diameter.
- Blank on one side flip over the discs and find the matching pairs.
- Use to stimulate conversation and expand vocabulary.

Reference	FF-2994
Contents	56 cards
L x W x H	16 x 10 x 10 cm
Weight	0.05 kg
Age	3+





Who Am I?

- This is a matching pairs memory game with a super fun twist.
- One disk in the pair is printed with a close up of an animal's features while the other pair shows the entire animal.
- A great set for developing pre-school cognitive learning through aiding simple reasoning and problem-solving.
- Promotes children's visual discrimination through matching, comparing, sorting and organising.
- Match the Dalmatian with its spots, the turtle with its shell or the zebra with its stripes, just to mention a few.
- Other animals in the set are a crocodile, rooster, frog, leopard, fish and giraffe.
- Illustrations are printed using non-toxic heat transfer technology and sealed with a clear matt varnish.
- Each disc measures 5cm diameter.
- Made with sustainably sourced beech wood.

Reference	FF-3015
Contents	20 wooden discs in a fabric bag
L x W x H	14.5 x 11 x 6cm
Weight	0.13kg
Age	3+





Giant Sand & Paint Rollers Pack of 4



Use with paint or in sand pits

- Each handle bar frame can accommodate 1 or 2 rollers
- There are a total of 8 rollers in 4 patterns zigzag lines, dots, wave patterns and stars.
- Create amazing patterns and designs easily and quickly.
- Promotes creativity and hand-eye coordination.
- Each handle bar frame measures 57 cm (h) x 43.5 cm (w).
- Each roller measures 8.4cm (w) x 19cm diameter.
- Easy assembly it is quick and easy to change the roller designs.
- Hanging handle design allows for good storage solution.
- Each set contains 4 handle bar frames, 8 rollers in 4 patterns and 8 spacers.

Reference	W-70
Contents	4 handle bar frames, 8 rollers & 8 spacers
L x W x H	75 x 26 x 52 cm
Weight	8.2 kg
Age	2+



Wisdom Trike Charging Station

- A great role play item to use with your Wisdom trikes.
- Children take a charging lead, plug it into their trikes and bikes and charge up the battery before continuing on their journey.
- Two vehicles can be connected simultaneously to the electric charging station.
- Includes a charge level display, card payment option and start & stop buttons.
- Made from pre-treated pine wood, WPC, HPL and plastic.

Reference	W-68
L x W x H	83 x 38 x 60 cm (assembled), 87 x 44 x 26 cm (packaged)
Weight	13.71 kg
Age	3+





Wisdom Trikes, Scooters & Bikes

We are delighted to introduce our range of Wisdom trikes, scooters and bikes. Made from high quality materials, and competitively priced, our range covers a wide range of ages from 2+. Our range benefits from the following features:

- Unique ergonomically arched frame lowers the centre of gravity making it easier to straddle and balance.
- Heavy duty and robustly designed to withstand the busiest playgrounds.
- Flat interior hub on internal wheels for safety where footplates are located.
- Industrial strength bearings.
- Solid puncture proof rubber tyres.
- Ergonomic sculpted safety seat and solid rubber handlebar grips with anti-trap ends.
- One bolt assembly (tool provided).
- UV resistant paint to maintain a vibrant look.
- Anti-rust fittings.
- 5 Year Frame Warranty.
- 1 Year Warranty on moving parts.
- Spares service available.
- Fully tested to and compliant with EU safety standards.











Wisdom Small Trike

- This is a robust and high quality tricycle that allows children as young as 2 to enhance their motor skills.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- Non-slip durable ABS foot stands on the back axle are a great play addition.

Reference	W-10
Saddle Height	31 cm
Handlebar Height	53 cm
L x W x H	69 x 44 x 53 cm
Weight	7.3 kg
Packaged Weight	9.3 kg
Age	2-4



Wisdom Trike Scooter

- This 3 wheeled scooter allows younger riders from age 3+ a great combination of stability and manoeuvrability whilst learning to balance with confidence.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The base is made from non-slip waterproof durable ABS material for longevity.

Reference	W-19
Handlebar Height	66 cm
L x W x H	89 x 44 x 66 cm
Weight	7.8 kg
Packaged Weight	9.92 kg
Age	3+



W-14

8.54kg 3+

88 x 44 x 66 cm 6.5 kg



Wisdom Hobby Wheel

- This simple single wheel vehicle allows children to run and turn around with ease mimicking the actions of a larger vehicle whilst developing balance and coordination.
- It is great for stimulating physical activity and is ideal for races.
- Wheel is made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyre.
- Tyre tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.

V-18
'1 cm
20 x 31 x 71 cm
.9kg
.8kg
-8

Wisdom Balance Bike

• Balance bikes are great for improving a child's stability and co-ordination whilst developing their balance naturally and with ease.

BEST

0

- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.

Reference	W-20
Saddle Height	39 cm
Handlebar Height	66 cm
L x W x H	82 x 44 x 66 cm
Weight	6.4kg
Packaged Weight	8.3kg
Age	3+



Wisdom Medium Trike

- This sturdy & popular wisdom trike is ideal for children aged 3-6.
- It will stimulate their play experience and develop their motor skills.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- Non-slip durable ABS foot stands on the back axle are a great play addition.

Reference	W-11
Saddle Height	36cm
Handlebar Height	60 cm
L x W x H	79 x 52 x 60 cm
Weight	8kg
Packaged Weight	9.95 kg
Age	3-6

Wisdom Large Trike

- Ideal for older children aged 4-8 years old, this classic design will delight children and enhance their motor skills.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- Non-slip durable ABS foot stands on the back axle are a great play addition.

Reference	W-12
Saddle Height	38 cm
Handlebar Height	66 cm
L x W x H	87 x 57 x 66 cm
Weight	8.8kg
Packaged Weight	10.5 kg
Age	4-8





Wisdom Tandem Trike

- Encourage shared play amongst children aged 4-8 years with this 2 seat trike.
- With the Wisdom recognised durability and stability, children can take turns being the driver or the back seat driver with a stability bar to hold onto and a foot rest.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- Non-slip durable ABS foot stands on the back axle are a great play addition.

Reference	W-13
Saddle Height	41 cm (front seat), 35 cm (back seat)
Handlebar Height	66 cm
L x W x H	114 x 52 x 66 cm
Weight	12.3 kg
Packaged Weight	14 Ok-
Packageu Weight	14.9 kg



Wisdom Tuk Tuk

- Sit in the rear of this tuk tuk and direct the driver to your destination.
- This sturdy vehicle has ample seating room as well as rounded side bars.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- The passenger base is made from non-slip durable ABS material for longevity.

Reference	W-17
Saddle Height	39cm
Handlebar Height	66cm
L x W x H	115 x 82 x 66 cm
Weight	19kg
Packaged Weight	23.5 kg
Age	4-8

Wisdom Taxi

- This popular and sturdy taxi is ideal for use in all kinds of role playing games.
- Children will love being the driver or the passenger.
- The passenger has a stability bar and a large area to stand in which helps give directions to the driver.
- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- The passenger base is made from non-slip durable ABS material for longevity.

Reference	W-15
Saddle Height	40 cm
Handlebar Height	66 cm
L x W x H	104 x 52 x 66 cm
Weight	14.4kg
Packaged Weight	16.7kg
Age	4-8

Wisdom Fire Engine

- Great for role play games dress up as a firefighter and ride to your destination.
- Children will love being the driver or the passenger.
- The passenger has a stability bar and a large area to stand in which helps give directions to the driver.

ENGINE

- Wheels are made of durable polypropylene with solid rubber puncture proof tyres.
- Tyres tested and surpass 100,000 cycles wear test.
- Solid rubber safe and comfortable handlebar grips.
- The durable sculptured saddle (designed for comfort and safety) sits on an ergonomically arched frame lowering the centre of gravity for balance and making it easy to straddle and reach the ground comfortably with both feet.
- Pedals are non-slip, made from long lasting Polypropylene.
- The passenger base is made from non-slip durable ABS material for longevity.

Reference	W-16
Saddle Height	40 cm
Handlebar Height	66 cm
LxWxH	104 x 52 x 66 cm
Weight	14.4kg
Packaged Weight	16.7kg
Age	4-8



AWARD

WINNING

- This award winning set includes a 3-way linking island and 3 beams - cross balance board, tactile balance board and a bridge balance board.
- Each balance board measures 96 x 20 cm, and the 3-way linking island measures 39 x 37 cm.
- The bases are made from strong plywood.
- The soft upper parts contain foam filling.

Reference	W-50
L x W x H	100 x 44 x 16cm
Weight	9.5 kg
Packaged Weight	10 kg
Age	2+









Irregular Balance Board

Rock Balance Board

Central Linking Island: spins in both directions with body rotation

High-Low Balance Board

Sensory Balance Beams Set 2

Wisdom

- This award winning set includes a blue and orange central linking island and 5 beams - step balance board, irregular balance board, hill balance board, rock balance board and a high-low balance board.
- The bases are made from strong plywood.
- The soft upper parts contain foam filling.

Reference	W-51
L x W x H	100 x 66 x 42 cm
Weight	21 kg
Packaged Weight	22 kg
Age	2+

Sensory Balance Beams Set 3

- This huge award winning set includes all of the available beams and islands the ideal set for larger groups of children.
- Each balance board measures 96 x 20 cm, and the central linking island measures 80 x 80 cm.
- The bases are made from strong plywood.
- The soft upper parts contain foam filling.



AWARD

WINNING

Popular Playthings



Magnetic Mix or Match Dinosaurs Set 1

- Four magnetic dinosaurs with interchangeable heads, bodies and legs.
- Each set includes a Triceratops, Tyrannosaurus Rex, Parasaurolophus and Stegosaurus.
- There are 4 pieces in each dinosaur.
- Children can create their own dinosaur and the magnetic body pieces are really easy to use for small hands.
- This set contains 16 pieces and the Tyrannosaurus Rex measures 18cm in height.

Reference	PP-62010	
Contents	16 dinosaur pieces	
L x W x H	27 x 26 x 7.5 cm	
Weight	0.9kg	0-3
Age	3+	MAGNETIC







Magnetic Mix or Match Dinosaurs Set 2



- Four magnetic dinosaurs with interchangeable heads, bodies and legs.
- Eat set contains a Ankylosaurus, Brontosaurus, Pterodactyl and Spinosaurus.
- There are 4 pieces in each dinosaur apart from the Pterodactyl which has 3 pieces.
- Magnetic body pieces are ideal for younger children to hold.
- Create numerous dinosaur combinations.
- The set contains 15 pieces and the Brontosaurus measures 20 cm height.

PP-62011
15 dinosaur pieces
34 x 25 x 7 cm
0.7 kg
3+



Mini Magnetic Mix or Match Jungle Animals

- Children create their own animals by mixing up 7 different animals – a tiger, zebra, giraffe, crocodile, elephant, rhinoceros and lion.
- There are 28 animal pieces with each animal having 4 pieces.
- Zebra measures 10cm (w) x 8cm (h).
- A large pop up playmat measuring 51 x 26 cm is included for added play value.
- Develops hand/eye coordination and fine motor skills and is perfect for story telling and imaginative play.

Reference	PP-62323
Contents	28 animal pieces & a playmat
Age	3+









Mini Magnetic Mix or Match Farm Animals

- Children create their own animals by mixing up 7 different animals a chicken, dog, goat, cow, pig, sheep and horse.
- There are 27 animal pieces
- Each animal has 4 pieces apart from the chicken which has 3 pieces.
- Horse measures 10cm (w) x 8cm (h).
- A large pop up playmat measuring 51 x 26 cm is included for added play value.
- Develops hand/eye coordination and fine motor skills and is perfect for story telling and imaginative play.

Reference	PP-62333
Contents	27 animal pieces & a playmat
Age	3+







Magnetic Mix or Match Wild Animals

- Children will love to create their own animals mixing up a tiger, crocodile, elephant, and a giraffe together.
- Develops hand/eye coordination and fine motor skills, and is perfect for story-telling and imaginative play.
- The magnetic animal body pieces are really easy to use for small hands.
- This set contains 16 pieces and the giraffe measures 24cm height.

Reference	PP-62000
Contents	16 animal pieces
L x W x H	27 x 26 x 7.5 cm
Weight	0.6 kg
Age	3+





- Children will love to create their own animals mixing up a cow, horse, sheep and a dog.
- Develops hand/eye coordination and fine motor skills, and is perfect for story-telling and imaginative play.
- The magnetic animal body pieces are really easy to use for small hands.
- This set contains 16 pieces and the horse measures 15cm in height.

Reference	PP-62001
Contents	16 animal pieces
L x W x H	27 x 26 x 7.5 cm
Weight	0.6kg
Age	3+







Magnetic Mix or Match Deluxe Vehicles Set

- The ultimate set for building the widest possible range of vehicles.
- Each vehicle is supplied in 3 pieces and it is easy for little hands to pull apart and reconnect the magnetic pieces.
- There are 7 vehicles to build a car, a lunar rover, a submarine, a locomotive train, a hot rod, a tow truck and a plane.
- This set contains 21 pieces and the plane is approximately 23 cm long.

Reference	PP-60313
Contents	21 magnetic vehicle pieces
Age	3+







- Just hang an equal number of colourful bananas from each of the monkey's hands.
- If you've done your addition correctly, the monkey will look straight ahead and his arms will be level.
- If the numbers are not equal, his eyes will be crossed and his arms will be up and down. That means it's time to try again!
- Includes monkey scales & fifteen banana number tokens.
- Develops simple maths skills (addition and subtraction).
- Also includes an instruction booklet showing how to make learning simple and fun.
- Brilliant for giving children confidence in addition and subtraction in a great fun way!

Reference	PP-50101
Contents	Monkey scales & 15 banana number tokens
L x W x H	21.6 x 29.2 x 8.4cm
Weight	0.5kg
Age	4+

SMALL PARTS





Magnetic Match Rings

- Magnetic Match Rings is a fun way to learn about magnetism and improve eye-hand coordination.
- Each ring is magnetic, one side positive and the other negative.
- When you stack the rings on the pole, they either attract the next ring (snap together), or repel the next ring (push apart or cause it to float), creating a space in the stack.
- Comprises 10 brightly coloured magnetic rings, 40 activities on 20 pattern matching cards and 1 stand.
- Develops visual matching skills and problem solving.
- Teaches magnetic properties.

To Play: Select one of the 20 pattern matching cards and stack the magnetic rings in the exact same colour order as shown on the card.

Reference	PP-351
Contents	10 rings, 20 cards & 1 stand
L x W x H	22.8 x 13.7 x 4.1 cm
Weight	0.2kg
Age	3+



Magnetic Field Wonder Window

- Introduce children to the fascinating principles of magnetism in a fun and interactive way.
- The sturdy case is made from polycarbonate with tiny iron filings suspended in liquid.
- Glide a magnet (not included) over the top and watch as the iron filings come to life in fascinating patterns.
- Experiment with different magnets and discover all the incredible things that they can do.
- Measures approximately 25.5 x 20 cm.

Reference	PP-701
Contents	1 wonder window case
Age	3+

Please note: Magnetic wand is not included.





Sakkaro

- An amazing geometry resource which will light up a child's creativity!
- 15 translucent coloured pieces magically blend together when stacked, nested or interlocked.
- Great for use on a light table.
- Discover an endless variety of colourful shapes and patterns.
- Complete with ideas booklet which shows over 100 colourful patterns and shapes.
- Size of largest piece 13 x 13 x 3.5 cm.

Reference	PP-19010
Contents	5 red, 4 orange, 3 yellow, 2 green and 1 blue
L x W x H	14 x 14 x 18.6cm
Weight	0.5kg
Age	3+







Playstix Set

- Playstix is a revolutionary construction product that allows children to create almost anything by stacking and interlocking.
- The different length Playstix pieces are also different colours, helping with identification of the required pieces.
- With 150 Playstix pieces, you can build a wide variety of different models.
- Set comprises 150 Playstix pieces (28 yellow, 28 light blue, 30 purple, 22 red, 15 dark blue, 11 green and 16 orange).
- Develops fine motor skills and problem solving.
- Includes instructions and ideas booklet.

Reference	PP-90000
Contents	150 pieces
L x W x H	21.6 x 29.2 x 5.4cm
Weight	0.8kg
Age	4+









Playstix Super Set

- Includes enough pieces to build larger, more intricate models and crazy creatures.
- Contains 400 pieces, including wheels, propellers, Flexible Playstix, snap on heads and feet.
- 348 Rigid Playstix pieces: 38 yellow, 60 light blue, 80 purple, 70 red, 60 dark blue, 20 green, 20 orange.
- 16 Flexible Playstix pieces: 8 yellow short, 8 yellow long.
- 10 small wheels, 10 large wheels, 6 propellers, 2 snap-on heads, 8 snap-on feet.
- Complete with ideas book which shows over 50 great models you can build.
- Storage box included.

Reference	PP-90004
Contents	400 pieces
L x W x H	28 x 20 x 18cm
Weight	2.7kg
Age	4+







Playstix Deluxe Set

- More Pieces, More Fun! This set includes more Playstix pieces, wheels and a moulded Building Base designed to make stacking and transporting your creations easy.
- The 50 page idea booklet shows everything you can create from the original set, the vehicles set and more.
- 196 Playstix pieces (30 yellow, 36 light blue, 40 purple, 38 red, 18 dark blue, 14 green and 20 orange).
- 8 large wheels and 6 small wheels to make vehicles.
- Baseboard measuring 34 x 18 cm.
- Develops fine motor skills and problem solving.

Reference	PP-90001	
Contents	211 pieces	
L x W x H	21.6 x 39.4 x 6.4cm	
Weight	1.5kg	0-3
Age	4+	SMALL PARTS





Translucent Playstix Set

- Create amazing models by stacking and interlocking.
- This set is designed to be used on a light source.
- Contains 97 Playstix pieces in 7 different lengths, as well as 4 small wheels and 4 large wheels for a total of 105 pieces.
- The pieces become really vibrant when used on a light box, and there are plenty of pieces to make 2 cars and a variety of additional constructions such as animals, planes, chairs, tables or houses.

Reference	PP-90015
Contents	105 pieces
L x W x H	29 x 22 x 6cm
Weight	0.7 kg
Age	4+










Broken Bones X-Rays

- See What the Doctors See.
- These authentic x-rays of the most commonly broken bones give us an insider look at how bones break and what they look like.
- Hold up to the light or use on a light table.



Reference	R-5914
Contents	15 x-rays and idea guide
L x W x H	37 x 23 x 0.06 cm
Weight	0.195kg
Age	5+



Dental X-Rays

- Learn the importance of taking care of your teeth!
- Good dental hygiene doesn't stop with the tooth brush.
- Our dental x-rays provide excellent examples of the benefits of good dental habits, and the consequences of bad habits.
- The pack also includes examples of wearing protective mouth gear, tooth injuries and infections.
- This is a great tool for teaching kids how regular visits to the dentist are an essential part of teeth maintenance.







Reference	R-59269
Contents	15 x-rays, teeth chart & guide
L x W x H	27 x 18 x 0.6 cm
Weight	0.188 kg
Age	5+



Look Inside Me Paint Sheets





- Explore the inner workings of the human body with these unique paint sheets.
- Drip paint over the blank sheets and brush or wipe to reveal details of 6 different organ systems including muscles, bones, nerves, digestion, circulation and respiration.
- Made from sustainably sourced paper.

Reference	R-75507
Contents	150 sheets/25 booklets (9.5 x 18.5 cm)
L x W x H	20.3 x 15.2 x 5.1 cm
Weight	0.297kg
Age	3+





Insects X-Rays

- Discover what it means to be an entomologist the branch of zoology that studies insects.
- With this set of X-Rays and picture cards, children can use the power of science and technology to learn the different parts of an insect, such as the head, thorax and abdomen, while seeing for themselves how even very different creatures can have very similar structures.
- Line up the cards so that you can see straight through the different insects, from the top, through the inside to the bottom.

Reference	R-5912
Contents	36 x-rays, 36 picture cards & guide
L x W x H	25 x 14 x 3.2cm
Weight	0.144kg
Age	5+







What's Inside Animals

- Examine animal photos and place on a light table to reveal the skeletal system.
- Flip the cards over to get a better look at the bone structure.
- This set includes 16 beautiful animal images on the front of plastic sheets.
- The images are protected with a special, scratch-resistant coating.
- Cards measure 20 x 25 cm.

Reference	R-59250
Contents	16 image cards & idea guide
L x W x H	37 x 25 x 0.6cm
Weight	0.303kg
Age	5+



Plant X-Rays & Picture Cards

- Explore fruits, vegetables, nuts, seeds, flowers and weeds from the inside out!
- Each X-ray reveals interesting information about the plant.
- Match them up to their picture cards.
- Discuss healthy eating habits and the beauty of mother nature.
- X-rays and picture cards measure 11 x 13.5 cm.

Reference	R-59261
Contents	42 x-rays & picture cards
L x W x H	20.3 x 17.8 x 3.2 cm
Weight	0.357kg
Age	4+





Animal X-Rays

- Take a peek inside fascinating mammals, reptiles, fish, amphibians and birds with these real x-rays printed on clear, heavy duty plastic.
- This set also includes a matching set of photo cards that will enhance the study of each creature.
- Learn about each featured animal and the process of radiology.
- The idea guide contains many interesting facts about each animal such as habitat, distinctive features and group type.
- Featured in this set are: Frontosa cichlid, sunfish, leaf frog, chameleon, crocodile eggs, green iguana, python, western diamondback rattlesnake, box turtle, red-tailed hawk, kangaroo, marmoset, rabbit and turkey vulture.
- Picture cards measure up to 10 x 25 cm.

ng picture e



- Play with transparent, translucent and reflective pictures and shapes.
- An exciting invitation into the world of science, light and optics!
- Explore concepts of Matter, Light and Living Things.
- Play with transparent, translucent and reflective pictures and shapes.
- Practice scientific processes like observing, comparing, describing and sorting.
- An exciting invitation into the world of science, light and optics!



R-59260
300+ light table pieces & teaching guide
38 x 25 x 2.5 cm
0.481 kg
6+



- Learn how to recognise the skeleton like an orthopedist with these genuine images.
- Hold the life-size human x-rays up or use them on a light table.
- Arrange the pieces to compose a complete body, 1.5 m tall.
- The teacher guide includes reproducible artwork and information on radiography.

Reference	R-5911
Contents	18 x-rays, reproducible worksheets & teacher guide
L x W x H	35.5 x 30 x 1.9cm
Weight	0.312kg
Age	5+
••••••	

Scents Sort Match-up Kit • Match up the 30 scent filled cups with beautifully illustrated picture cards. • The self sealing cups are perfect for storage. • The scents will last for years, ensuring multiple uses! Reference R-62301 Contents 30 scent cups & 30 picture discs LxWxH 28 x 21.6 x 2.5 cm 0.338 kg Weight 4+ Age





Create & Play Sensory Beads

- These brightly coloured beads are soft and flexible, yet durable enough for lots of touching and squeezing.
- Each shape has a recognisable geometric form: triangle, circle, oval, rectangle, square, hexagon.
- The surfaces have raised bumps, ridges and grooves that reflect the overall shape and stimulate the sense of touch.
- Each textured bead has an extra-large threading hole, making it easy to string them all together using a variety of materials.
- Use this set of sensory beads to help kids reduce stress while developing fine motor skills.
- The material is excellent for art activities.
- Press the shapes into clay to create fun, squishy patterns.
- Dip them into paint or press them into an ink pad to create colourful artwork!
- Sizes range from 3.3 to 4.8 cm.

Reference	R-20204
Contents	24 pieces in 6 shapes
L x W x H	24 x 16.5 x 6.3 cm
Weight	0.569 kg
Age	3+







Prism Play Colour Game

- The brilliantly coloured, clear material is perfect for light tables or any white surface!
- Arrange the Challenge Cards in the tray's pocket.
- Arrange the circle wedges in the tray to solve the challenge.
- Layer the wedges to create more colours.
- Ideal for a wide range of ages.
- Tray measures 20 x 39 cm.
- Challenge Cards measure 9 cm.

Reference	R-59611
Contents	1 tray, 24 circle wedges & 24 challenge cards
L x W x H	28 x 21.6 x 2.5 cm
Weight	0.338kg
Age	4+

NEW

Infinity Tiles

- Based on the newly discovered Aperiodic Tile, this 13-sided shape is designed to create never repeating patterns.
- Use the soft, colourful felt pieces as a brain building activity for children and adults.
- Arrange the tiles in unlimited ways.
- Made from tough recycled PET felt, the pieces can be washed on the gentle cycle.

Reference	R-20315
Contents	30 pieces
L x W x H	24.1 x 15.2 x 6.4 cm
Weight	0.205 kg
Age	3+





Hexagonal Mosaics

- Vibrantly coloured and printed on both sides, the hexagon shape is perfect for collage and paper mosaic projects.
- The geometric shape adds an interesting dimension to your crafts and collages.

Reference	R-15631
Contents	2000 mosaics (12 x 15mm)
L x W x H	20.3 x 10.8 x 0.6cm
Weight	0.037kg
Age	3+

Roylco



Bright Buttons

- Create, Play and Learn with Colourful Buttons.
- Count, sort, compare and describe colours and shapes.
- Bright colours and fun shapes up to 2.5 cm.
- Approximately 350 buttons per pack.
- Contains 454g of buttons

Reference	R-2132
Contents	454g of buttons
L x W x H	26.6 x 16.5 x 2.5 cm
Weight	0.545 kg
Age	4+



Coloured Rice

- Draw with glue then sprinkle with rice and let dry.
- Decorate paintings, collages and 3D projects.
- Add rice to sand table for exciting sensory play.

Reference	R-2114
Contents	454 g non-toxic coloured rice
L x W x H	23 x 16.5 x 0.4cm
Weight	0.396 kg
Age	4+









Straws & Connectors

- Make play houses and forts, design buildings, engineer spacecrafts and many other activities.
- Appropriate for a wide age range.
- The most economical building set around!

Reference	R-6090
Contents	390 straws, 315 connectors & an idea guide
L x W x H	41.3 x 27.9 x 8.3cm
Weight	1.241kg
Age	4+



Lower Case Letter Beads

- Sort and spell with colourful lower case letters.
- Big holes make stringing easy.
- Add to your literacy centre.
- The collection of letters features more of commonly used letters and less of those not so common.
- Letters measure 1.5 x 2.5 cm.



3+

Age



SMALL PARTS

Highlighter Reader Strips

- Bright, see-through strips help track & comprehend text.
- Lay a Highlight Strip on a page of text to clarify one line of type.
- Great for improving concentration while reading!
- Aids children who have trouble reading out loud.
- Perfect for anyone reviewing lists of information.
- Includes 10 yellow, 10 blue, 10 pink strips.
- Strips measure 3.5 x 18.5 cm

Reference	R-5901
Contents	30 strips
L x W x H	25 x 10 x 0.6 cm
Weight	0.06 kg
Age	3+







- An indispensable addition to your sensory sand table, the Sand Writer encourages children to learn through play!
- Shaped like a funnel so students can use it for sifting through sand.
- Use the unique stopping mechanism to control the speed the sand pours through the spout.
- Scoop sand into the funnel with the shovel-like edge.
- Encourage children to use whole arm motions while passing the Sand Writer over the sand table.
- As the sand pours out, it creates beautiful trails.
- Write letters and numbers or build sand sculptures!

Reference	R-59635	R-59635-6PK
Contents	1 pack of 3 sand writers	2 packs of 3 sand writers
L x W x H	28 x 25 x 10 cm	30 x 25 x 30 cm
Weight	0.133kg	1.598kg
Age	3+	



Foam Paint Bottles Set of 3

- Pump up rich coloured foam paint.
- Add dish soap and paint to the cute, kid-sized bottles and screw on the dispensing pump.
- A little goes a long way!
- Press the dispensing pump to release a beautiful coloured froth.
- Bottles measure 9 x 12.5 cm.

Reference	R-54465
Contents	3 clear dispensing bottles & guide
L x W x H	24 x 23 x 9cm
Weight	0.169kg
Age	4+



Junior Paint Spritzer Set of 5

- Make paint activities fun and engaging with these elephant-headed paint sprayers.
- Fill the bottle with liquid water colour paint and spritz out a fine mist of colour.
- Layer masking tape on paper in random patterns; spray paint on the paper and then removing the masking tape to reveal beautiful artwork.
- Use objects like stencils, buttons, blocks or small cups and containers to create different effects.
- Develop fine motor skills as children squeeze the pump.
- Each spritzer is 15 cm tall.



Reference	R-54466
Contents	5 paint spritzers & guide
L x W x H	23 x 18 x 2.5 cm
Weight	0.09kg
Age	4+



Sensory Rice

- Engage the senses with this vibrantly coloured, fabulously textured sensory rice!
- As a crowd pleaser, groups will love the six bright colours and various textures.
- Transform the sensory experience into an artistic endeavour by gluing and sprinkling rice to create beautiful artwork, adding both colour and texture to creations.

Reference	R-21145
Contents	6 one pound bags of rice (6 lbs total)
L x W x H	25 x 36 x 6cm
Weight	2.72kg
Age	4+









Beautiful Bugs



- Make delightful paper bugs based on 16 common insects.
- The designs are simple and fun.
- Decorate the printed bugs with crayon or marker.
- Punch out the pre-cut pieces, then fold and glue together.
- Add pipe cleaners (not included) to make legs.
- Each sheet includes an illustration and the Latin name of the insect.

Reference	R-15337
Contents	64 projects, 16 designs, up to 11 x 13 cm when completed
L x W x H	29.9 x 22.9 x 0.6 cm
Weight	0.156 kg
Age	4+





199

Flower Garden Sculpture Pack

- Create a beautiful garden in your classroom.
- Each recycled corrugated panel comes with 3 flowers and leaves, a pot and a special cut out of a bird or adorable bug.
- Decorate with paint, crayon and pastels.
- Add pipe cleaners (not included) to thread the pieces into the base and display.
- Measure up to 20 x 20 cm when assembled.

Reference	R-16040
Contents	20 projects, 5 designs
L x W x H	26 x 24.8 x 3.8 cm
Weight	0.357kg
Age	3+





- Arrange wonderful underwater scenes.
- Each recycled corrugated panel comes with an assortment of fish, mammals, molluscs and bubbles along with a coral base.
- Decorate with paint, crayon and pastels.
- Add pipe cleaners (not included) to thread the pieces into the base and display.
- Measure up to 20 x 20 cm when assembled.

Reference	R-16041
Contents	20 projects, 5 designs
L x W x H	26 x 24.8 x 3.8 cm
Weight	0.357kg
Age	3+



Rocket Ship Picture Frames

- Pop out the pieces and decorate with paint, markers, crayon and collage materials.
- Slide the base into place and add a picture to the back.
- Blast off on fun adventures!
- Perfect for the budding astronaut.
- Made from recycled material.
- Frames measure 9 x 9 x 17 cm.

Reference	R-52025
Contents	24 frames
L x W x H	25.4 x 25.4 x 3.2 cm
Weight	0.283 kg
Age	3+



Roylco





Stained Glass Heart Frames

- Celebrate love and friendship with beautiful stained glass frames!
- Cut from sturdy, sustainable card, the black frames work perfectly with Stained Glass Paper, coloured cellulose and tissue paper.
- Frames measure 20 x 20 cm.



Reference	R-52067
Contents	24 frames
L x W x H	22.9 x 22.9 x 0.6 cm
Weight	0.21 kg
Age	3+









NE\

Take-Home Weaving Flowers

- Weave wonderful flowers using these flexible needles.
- Loop yarn, string or jute (not included) around the petals and through the centre hole.
- The easy-to-thread needles are perfect for younger children.
- Flowers measure 11.5 cm.

Reference	R-15625
Contents	16 flowers & 16 needles
L x W x H	26.7 x 15.2 x 0.6cm
Weight	0.08kg
Age	4+









Love You to Pieces Heart Puzzles

- Draw a picture, add words, break the pieces apart and give as a gift to someone special.
- Perfect for Mother's Day or Valentine's Day.
- Made from recycled corrugated card.
- Puzzles measure 13 x 13 cm

Reference	R-52057
Contents	12 puzzles
L x W x H	30.5 x 29.2 x 0.6 cm
Weight	0.13041 kg
Age	3+





Economy Origami

- Simple patterns and solid prints make this perfect for both beginner projects and advanced folding.
- Each sheet measures 15 cm square.

Reference	R-15204
Contents	72 sheets & idea guide
L x W x H	17.7 x 17.7 x 0.6cm
Weight	0.125kg
Age	4+





Roylco

205

Petite Pattern Mosaics



- Combine pattern and colour to make interesting art!
- Cardstock mosaics are printed with contemporary patterns on one side and solid colours on the reverse.
- Each piece is 2 cm square.

Reference	R-15649
Contents	2000 mosaic pieces & idea guide
L x W x H	23 x 18 x 2cm
Weight	0.179kg
Age	4+









- Develop important fine motor skills while having fun!
- This beautiful paper is printed with 8 different skin tones.
- Encourage children to cut along the dotted lines and then style the hair by trimming, folding or curling it.
- Discuss emotions by drawing the mouth.
- Use crayon or marker to add a mouth and express emotions.
- Made from high quality, sustainable paper.

VIDEO

Reference	R-53020
Contents	32 faces, 14 x 22 cm
L x W x H	10.2 x 26.7 x 5.1 cm
Weight	0.123kg
Age	3+







- Fabric-like paper with great texture.
- Beautiful results are guaranteed.
- Spritz liquid watercolour paint or food colour over paper and watch the colours flow and blend to create spectacular patterns and effects.
- Once the paint is dry, embellish with markers, crayons and glitter.
- Once complete, hang in windows, from ceilings, on bulletin boards or anywhere that could use some extra colour.
- Great for all ages and skill levels.
- Each sheet measures 23 x 30 cm.



Reference	R-15213
Contents	50 sheets
L x W x H	31 x 25.4 x 0.6 cm
Weight	0.223kg
Age	3+







 Reference
 R-15289

 Contents
 200 sheets & a guide

 L x W x H
 24 x 18 x 2.5 cm

 Weight
 0.505 kg

 Age
 4+

Around the World Paper Collection



- Design beautiful ethnic and traditional crafts.
- 48 colourful patterns.
- A complete set of gorgeous papers representing African, Native American, Asian, Hispanic, Middle Eastern and Australia cultures.
- Perfect for a multitude of world related craft projects.
- Each sheet measures 22 x 28 cm.

Reference	R-15199
Contents	96 sheets
L x W x H	30 x 23 x 1.5 cm
Weight	0.289kg
Age	4+



Patterned Paper Classpack



- Enhance any project with this colossal collection of colourful craft paper!
- Includes 40 sheets each of animal, fabric and sea life papers and 16 sheets each of Skintone, African textile, Native American, Hispanic, Autumn, Spring, Holiday and Valentine papers.
- Each sheet measures 22 x 28 cm.

Reference	R-15200
Contents	248 sheets
L x W x H	29 x 24 x 2.5 cm
Weight	0.907kg
Age	4+





Distributors of...







U WISDOM









Educational Advantage Ltd • Site E • Lakeside Business Park • Broadway Lane • South Cerney • Cirencester • Gloucestershire • GL7 5XL • UK Tel: +44 (0)1285 862800 • E: headoffice@educationaladvantage.co.uk • www.educationaladvantage.co.uk

> **Educational Advantage GmbH** • Carl-Borgward-Straße 20 • D-56566 Neuwied • Deutschland Tel: +49 26314433000 • E: contact@educationaladvantage.eu

